& HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B

TUESDAY, 7TH NOVEMBER, 2006 at 18:00 HRS
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Lister, Mughal and Peacock (Chair)

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS:

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at ltem 9 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A members with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered. A copy of the procedure is attached.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaDocs\2\4\7\A00001742\$$Agenda0.doc
Page 1 of 2



10.

11.

MINUTES: (PAGES 1-2)

To approve the minutes of the previous meetings of the Licensing Sub-Committee B
held on 3 October 2006 (attached).

LIDL 269-271 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD (HARRINGAY WARD): (PAGES 3 - 36)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of the sale of
alcohol.

GLADESMORE COMMUNITY SCHOOL, CROWLAND ROAD N15 (SEVEN
SISTERS WARD): (PAGES 37 - 70)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form regulated
entertainment.

COOLHURST LAWN TENNIS & SQUASH CLUB, COOLHURST ROAD N8
(CROUCH END WARD): (PAGES 71 - 146)

To consider an application to extend the time allowed for the sale of alcohol, and to
provide regulated entertainments to it members.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC:

The following item is likely to be the subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public as it contains exempt information relating to the business or financial affairs of
any particular person (including the Authority holding that information).

MINUTES: (PAGES 147 - 148)

To approve the minutes of the previous EXEMPT meeting of the Licensing Sub-
Committee B held on 19 September 2006 (attached).

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS

Head of Member Services Principal Committee Co-ordinator
River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2916

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk
LONDON N22 8HQ www.haringey.gov.uk

30 October 2006

Page 2 of 2



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 3 OCTOBER 2006

Councillors Peacock, Beacham, and Patel
Apologies Councillor Mughal and Dobbie

Also Present: Councillor

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCB18.| APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Clir Mughal who was substituted for by
Clir Beacham.

Apologies were received from Cllr Dobbie who was substituted for by Clir
Patel.

LSCB19.| URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCB20.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCB21., SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

The Chair explained the procedure for Licensing hearings under the
Licensing Act 2003 to the applicant and the objectors.

LSCB22.| APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - SALONICA CAFE, 1
GRAND PARADE, GREEN LANES, LONDON N4 1JX

The Licensing Officer (Ms Barrett) introduced the report relating to the
application for a new premises licence to serve late night refreshment
until 5am lodged on behalf of the Salonica Café. There would not be
being alcohol served at the premises.

The applicant submitted late evidence to the hearing, in the form of a
letter from J & H Licensing Consultants. The evidence was accepted by
the Chair and tabled.

The objectors addressed the meeting. They were concerned about noise
being emitted from the lightwell near the café’s outside toilets. Those
living in the flats above the café and above the jewellers’ next door were
disturbed by noise at night-time.

Mr Sygrave, on behalf of the Ladder Community Safety Partnership,
informed those present that there had also been objections voiced by the




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 3 OCTOBER 2006

3 ward councillors and by the local MP. He also mentioned that, previous
meetings of Licensing Sub-Committees, had refused late licenses on
several occassions for areas between the railway bridge and Turnpike
Lane.

The applicant mentioned that his clients tend to be older men. Many
were over 50. As such, he stated they were unlikely to cause
disturbances. He said that noise pollution in the area was often caused
by others who were standing in the street and milling around, not by his
customers. He also stated that he would not be playing music. In his
opinion, the noise generated by the café would thus not be great.

Clir Patel enquired as to whether the premises was currently open late.
The applicant stated that, as the premises did not serve alcohol, until the
2003 Act came into effect there were no licensing rules restricting his
opening hours and so he sometimes kept the premises open until late.

Concern was expressed about the outdoor toilet area and the fact the
back door of the café was kept open to allow access to this. This was
thought to be a major reason why noise was being transmitted. The
officer from Noise Team present at the meeting concurred.

RESOLVED:

Having considered the representations made, the Sub-Committee
resolved to grant the application subject to the closing time being 2 am
on every night.

As an informative, the Sub-Committee urges the applicant to take
measures to enclose the way to the toilet area to prevent the
transmission of noise. Up until the toilet area is enclosed, then the door
must be kept closed except for access purposes.

In addition, there is a condition that the applicant complies with the
provisions of the operating schedule.

Councillor JAYANTI PATEL

Chair




Page 3 Agenda ltem 6

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 7" NOVEMBER 2006

Report title: Application FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT LIDL 269-271 SEVEN SISTERS
ROAD, FINSBURY PARK, LONDON N4 2DF

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected

1. Purpose

To consider an application by LIDL UK GmbH to allow for the sale of alcohol

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................//........ /A& LA
Assistant Director Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: LIDL

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 4

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 Application by LIDL UK GmbH for a Premises License in respect of LIDL 269-

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

6.1

271 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD, FINSBURY PARK, LONDON N4 2DF for the sale of
alcohol under the Licensing Act 2003.

The premises will be a supermarket, situated close to the Seven Sisters
entrance to Finsbury Park N4

Details of application - APP 1

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Saturday 24 hours a day
Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 24 hours a day

The Operating Schedule.

Crime and Disorder

The operators of the premises will maintain a good relationship with the local
police and other relevant authorities. All staff are trained and are aware of
the Licensing Legislation. They are required to sign a register confirming that
they have undertaken training and are aware of their responsibilities. Notices
are displayed in the premises advising of the licensing legislation.

Public Safety

Fire safety equipment is provided at the premises, and staff are trained on the
use of this equipment.

Public Nuisance

Child Protection

Photographic ID is required for any one who appears to be under 18
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible Authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 5

Page No.3
The Police have no comments to make regarding this application.
Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team
Have not objected to the application.
Food Team
Have no objections to this application
Health and Safety
Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application
Fire Officer
The Fire Officer has made representation in relation to this application. App 2
Planning Officer
Planning have made no representation on this matter.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have no objections to this application.
Interested Parties
2 letters of representation has been received against this application. App 3
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £190.00



Page 6

i
[ B 1}

S/helters

!
i

%
~ 7 /
7 s
7
’
;o
Cy ]
[ ~ [V
o 7 vl
o Lo
i f
L N
[ [
P P
v
S N o~
\ [ O [
. povF -
\‘ | H
N Vo
. '
\ o I s
N Voot IaPs!
St
N [ P
v 4

AN

\\
\\ Finsbury

Gate , /9
\\ Q% ~ 2 /
\ ~N 4
NS f’/ //
/& BM // /
31.39m p 7

3
}

/&)
B Ha

Sl N S N
ringey LA086401 2006

Enforcement Service
Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE

HARINGEY COUNCIL £

Environmental Control

Scale: 1:815




Page 7

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



o be grant?d
003

_‘ ucné’@ F §
Clvie o, %ﬁ i
Before completing this form please read the guidance notesS at+the e 'y Egtpﬁ )
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in bfock capitats=—Ia.
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use a
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INST

IWe Lidl UK GmbH
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/iwe are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
269 -271 Seven Sisters Road

Finsbury Park

Post town | London Post code N4 2DF
Telephone number at premises (if any) N/A

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £Not yet valued

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

ODO000Kr

d) acharity please complete section (B)



Page 9

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

L 0o

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of X
the premises for licensable activities: or

¢ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [1 Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr ] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ ] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [ ] Please tick yes




Page 10

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name
Lidl UK GmbH

Address

19 Worple Road
Wimbledon
London

SW19 4JS

Registered number (where applicable)
FC017929

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
ottt 2lojole ]

i

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? LT LT

i




Page 11

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Supermarket

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

") (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

[]

O 0O000O0oad

X O 0O 0O 0O




Page 12

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 13

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors 0

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 14

Cc

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 15

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




Page 16

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




F

Page 17

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors |

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10




G

Page 18

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11




H

Page 19

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12




Page 20

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick r [
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13




J

Page 21

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | [ndoors L]

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors Ll

guidance note 6) Both O
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

14




K

Page 22

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both L]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15




L

Page 23

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

16




M

Page 24

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises L

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the X

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 00:00 | 23:59 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue | 00:00 |23:59

Wed | 00:00 | 23:59

Thur | 00:00 | 23:59 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 00:00 | 23:59

Sat | 00:00 |23:59

Sun 00:00 | 23:59

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

Kieren John Adair

Address
17 Baskerville Gardens

London

Postcode

NW10 1PF

Personal Licence number (if known)

160657

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Brent Council

17




N

Page 25

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

None

(0]

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 00:00 | 23:59
Tue | 00:00 | 23:59
Wed | 00:00 | 23:59
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
T open to the public at different times from those listed in the
hur | 00:00 | 23:59 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 00:00 | 23:59
Sat 00:00 | 23:59
Sun | 00:00 | 23:59

18




Page 26

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The operators of the premises will maintain a good relationship with the local police and other
relevant authorities. All staff are trained and are aware of the Licensing Legislation. They are
required to sign a register confriming that they have undertaken training and are aware of their
responsibilities. Notices are displayed in the premises advising of the licensing legislation.

c) Public safety

Fire safety equipment is provided at the premises, and staff are trained on the use of this
equipment

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Photographic ID is required for any one who appears to be under 18.

19




Page 27

Please tick yes
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

M KK KXKX

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 18.09.06
Capacity National Licensing Manager

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Andrew Wilkins

Licensing Department

Lidl UK GmbH

Locing Castle Business Park

West Wick

Post town 5 Weston Super Mare % Post code | BS24 7TG

Telephone number (if any) | 01934 523120

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
licensing@lidl.co.uk

20




Page 28

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21



Page 29

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES
LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003

Name of Applicant

Lidl UK GmbH
19 Worple Road
London

SW19 4JS

Postal Address of Premises

Lidl UK GmbH

269 — 271 Seven Sisters Road
Finsbury Park

London

N4 2DF

Details of Application:

Sale of alcohol by retail for consumption off the premises
24hours a day Monday to Sunday

The application record and register can be viewed, during
normal office hours, at Licensing team, Civic Centre, High
Road, London, N22 8LE

Any representations relation to the application must be
made in writing to the Licensing Authority at the above
address, stating the licensing objective upon which the
representation is based by 19.10.06. Representations

cannot be presented anonymously.

If is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false
statement in connection with an application. The
maximum fine on summary conviction for this offence is
£5,000




Page 30

APPENDIX 2

LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM
FIRE OFFICER



Page 31

| Edmonton Fire Station | Switchboard 020 7587 2000 3
199 Church Street 'www . london-fire.gov.uk | l F E P A
| Edmonton, London N9 SAA o .

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE LoBb b IRE| N TNERTENCY FLAVNING AUTHDRITY
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner ENVIRONMENTAL SERVITES DiEFrThRA T

Date Our Ref. ;Y%?r F@ftj} TelaIN

22 September 2006 FS/31/166520/ MW VO Luw

Addressee Please reply to g g:; ﬁ gﬁ; § %%?g g %

Ms D Barrett Tony Cadman CIVIC CENTRE Hiny oF

, LENTAE HiGH RO N22

Licensing Team Inspecting Officer i AE HIGH RD N22 LE
London BOFOUgh Of Haringey Direct Telephone Direct Fax

2nd Floor Civic Centre 020 8803 7530 020 8807 7196

High Road ‘ ,

d Green DxreCAt E-mail -

Woo haringeygroup@london-fire.gov.uk

London

Dear Madam,

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises: 269-271 Seven Sisters Road, London N4 2DF

With reference to the application dated 18 September 2006 as shown on plan, the application has been examined and
the Fire Authority want to make a representation to the Licensing Authority in relation to this application.

The applicant has been informed that the Fire Authority will be making a representation to the Licensing Authority.

The items that are of concern to this authority are detailed on the attached schedule.

The Fire Authority has not received all of the information required/has not received the information in sufficient time and
has not therefore, been able to form a judgement as to whether the public safety objective of the Licensing Act has been
adequately addressed.

Please advise me, at your earliest convenience, of the date and time of the Licensing Committee Hearing.

Should these matters be resolved to the satisfaction of this Authority at least 2 days prior to the Licensing Committee
Hearing the representation will be withdrawn.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours faithfully, LS
PP oo 5/

&
for Assistant Commissioner

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (271 22455)
www informationcommissioner. gov.uk or visit: www london-fire gov. uk

FS_C08_04a (Rev 1,15/12/05) making London a safer city
The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Sir Ken Knight CBE QFSM DL Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning




| Switchboard 020 7587 2000

'www.london-fire.gov.uk

Page 32

LI|F||E||IP||A

LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

SCHEDULE

Our Ref. Your Ref.

FS/31/166520/ MW

Schedule referred to in the letter reference FS/31/166520/MW under the Licensing Act 2003, issued by the London
Fire and Emergency Planning Authority on 22" September 2006

Where appropriate, a plan may form part of this Schedule to illustrate the steps which, in the opmuon of the fire
{-authority, need to be taken in-order to-promote the public safety objective: - e

NOTE : Notwithstanding any consultation undertaken by the fire authority, before you make any alterations to
the workplace, you must apply for local authority building control department approval (and/or the approval
of any other bodies having a statutory interest in the premlses) if their permission is required for those

alterations to be made.

Licensing
Objective
not
adequately
addressed

Location and detail of matters
which are considered to put
people at risk in the event of a
fire emergency

Steps considered necessary to promote the public
safety licensing objective

Public Safety

Throughout premises

1) Fire alarm to BS 5839 Pt1

2) Emergency Lighting to BS 5266

3) Main entrance sliding doors to failsafe to open in the
event of power failure or an emergency.

4) All signs to comply with BS5499

Public Safety

1) Wiritten fire risk assessment

Throughout premises

2y Written Evacuation procedure
3) All staff training to be logged

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties {(except contractors or suppliers working on our behalfy without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www. informationcommissioner. gov.uk or visit: www.london-fire.sov.uk

FS_CO8 _04b (Re

12/09/05)

making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Ken Knight CBE QFSM M

FireE Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning



Page 33

APPENDIX 3

LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM
RESIDENTS



Page 34

RE: 269/271 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD, LONDON N4

I note that there is an application made for the grant of an off licence for these premises to trade for 24
hours daily.

1 propose to object to this application. My reasons for this objection are:

(1) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and Public Nuisance

There are already three premises offering 24 hour licensing facilities in the locality and I fear that a
further similar license will encourage more and more potential patrons to come into the area at all
times of the day and particularly at nighttimes and early mornings when alcohol is not available
elsewhere. These additional people will make for increased tension between groups of people who
are likely to have consumed various quantities of alcohol thus they would be boisterous and
volatile. I also believe on football match days when the Arsenal are playing at home the sale of
alcohol from these premises would add to the potential for problems long before the pubs are open
when visiting fans and other patrons would purchase alcohol and then proceed to consume it in the
streets and on my pub forecourt which when I open my patrons will want to use. These people
will then want to dispose of empty bottles/cans - or leave them to litter my premises and the
streets generally thus causing great disorder and nuisance.

Finally I believe in these circumstances the need to urinate will cause problems as we accept only
patrons as users fofour toilet facilites.

Please kindly advise me when this application is listed for hearing by your licensing panel.

Yoggyfa*r{ﬁﬁ;gy . g ( H%Rif@ﬁg‘f GO
( S/ GQZ%?{/K
AL a Q S ;
LD

Ms Irene Fitzgerald
The “Twelve Pins” PH
263 Seven Sisters Road

London N4 RO NZZ




Page 35

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives" (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name...... David Stone.................

Address...35B Alexandra Grove.......................
ceveeeJFinsbury Park. .
ceebondon.

Postcode..N4 2LQ ...

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...N/k.............

Name of Licensee...... Lidl UK Limited..........

Name of Premises (if applicable)...... Lidl UK Limited...........

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)..........................

...... 269-271 Seven Sisters Road, London........

Postcode...............

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.




Page 36

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The Granting of a Licence at the premises would greatly contribute to the amount of
premises in the area along seven sisters road serving Alcohol. This is most noticed
with the amount of people buying alcohol and consuming it within the park then
returning to the bus stop and either having fights with law abiding public or criminal
damage.

Public Safety

The Public safety with in the area is greatly concerns me during match days and large
events held within the park. The Consumption of alcohol especially within the
crossroads area of Blackstock Road, Stroud Green Road and Seven sisters Road.
General residents are forced to ‘wade’ through large crowds on this events
sometimes forced into the road because the public highway is overcrowed with
public that have consumed large quantise of alcohol from either the Twelve Pins PH,
The Blackstock Arms PH or any of the off-licences within walking distance of the two.
The Opening of another off-licence so close to the Twelve Pins PH will only
encourage drinking on the street with Cheap Alcohol.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

To Prevent Public Nuisance with in the area a cap on the number of premises within
the area that are permitted to sell Alcohol would go some way to alleviate the
disruptive behaviour for example urination on the highway, Littering and damage to
property.

The Protection of Children from Harm

| feel that no child should be subjected to the abusive and disruptive behaviour of
alcohol induced football fans. This would greatly increase should Lidl Uk be granted
a Off-Licence. Neither a child should be subjected to grown men using the nearest
wall as a urinal.

| David Stone.....................,hearby declare that all information | have
submitted is true and correct.

Signed: D.Stone Date: 18/10/06

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2" Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE



Page 37 Agenda ltem 7

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 7" NOVEMBER 2006

Report title: Application FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT GLADESMORE COMMUNITY
SCHOOL, CROWLAND ROAD, LONDON N15 6EB

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by GLADESMORE COMMUNITY SCHOOL to allow for
regulated entertainment.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
G = e
Report authorised by: Robin Payne................. 27 27 57 e
é Assistant Director Enforcement Services
Mm
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: Gladesmore

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 38

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1  Application by GLADESMORE COMMUNITY SCHOOL for a Premises License
in respect of GLADESMORE COMMUNITY SCHOOL, CROWLAND ROAD, LONDON
N15 6EB for regulated entertainment under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application seeks permission for the school hall and gym and the
Adjoining external courtyard area.

5.2  Details of application - APP 1
Opening Hours for Public
Monday to Saturday 09.00.a.m. -~ 23.00.pm.
Regulated Entertainment
Monday to Saturday 09.00.a.m. - 23.00.pm

The Operating Schedule.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

SEE SECTION P OF THE APPLICATION FORM
5.4  Public Safety

SEE SECTION P OF THE APPLICATION FORM
5.5 Public Nuisance

SEE SECTION P OF THE APPLICATION FORM
5.6  Child Protection

SEE SECTION P OF THE APPLICATION FORM
6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible Authorities:
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no comments to make regarding this application.



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 39

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have notified of recommendations in relation to noise. App 2.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

The Fire Officer has made no representation in relation to this application.
Planning Officer

Planning have made no representation on this matter.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Have no objections to this application.

Interested Parties

2 letters of representation has been received against this application. App 3
Financial Comments |

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £100.00



Page 40

ing Green

i

oWl

gey LA086401 2006

Harin

—

.

1294

5%

Scale

pyright LB

©.Crbwn éo
} PR g! '

Gladesmore
Sports Centre

Crowlanid
Primary School

fants School

\ln

HARINGEY COUNCIL
Environmental Control

Enforcement Service

Civic Centre
High Road
Wood Green

London

N22 8LE




Page 41

Appendix 1

APPLICATION FORM



LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 17

| SEP 7203
Application for a premisef IicenczéstoEbe ’
n

N e

g ARSOEIVEL .

granted under the Licens v £ 0010 305 o of
CIViC CENTRE HIGH B Ey°

Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS ,FkIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

e

DIWe (FLADESMHOLE  CoriMynT7 SO

7 ?’?:,?“"{ .

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
CAotitad0  foap

Posttown | .~ N e] {\} , , Postcode f\i ig é éfﬁ

Telephone number at premises(if any) k O2o8 %f“ﬁi O8H 4.
’ e

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ B 7

Part2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick v~ yes

a) an individual or individuals* [ ] please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*

i. as a limited company [ ] please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [ ] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association: or ' ] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [ please complete section (B)

(1} Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number {optional)
@) Insert name(s) of applicant

CatNo. LA17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Lid LFU 27088 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controlier of HMSO.




Page 43

c) a recognised club (1 please complete section (B)

d) a charity \ [] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment X please complete section (B)
f) a health service body [] please complete section (B)
g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the 7 ] please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in 1 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person descrjbed in (a) or (b) please confirm;
. Please tick ¥~ yes

* lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business ]
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

* | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or » ]
L]

- a function discharged,by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick‘/yes' Day . Month  Year

I am 18 years old or over [] Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town ' Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

LA17



' 44
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if aplpi)liga%g), |

Mr [] Mrs []  Miss [] s N Other title

(for example, Rev)

Sumame First names

Please tick v~ yes
| am 18 years old or over ] Date of birth

Day Month  Year

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in>full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned,

| Name .
. o - ny ”
G LADES MORE  (ommopnT Y SCHoo L

Address
e L | >
Crowsian ™ RY

TVETTTERD g,

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Cominun 7Y Sa oo

o

s
3

Telephone number (if any) 7 D o% g@@v o

A

i
{x

!

ey
W

E-mail address (optional)

LA 17



Part 3 - Operating Schedule Page 45

'Day

Month  Year
. . el a5 . 4 o o S
VWhen do you want the premises licences to start? L% Vo | OO {,:
Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end?
Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note D)
P Lo A - o n
@R}:}?T} = ite) SO OO L HHS 2 HEOL D B é}, )}'f i
wHeH  wite BE OSed For EVENTS |, ASwecl AS
x CovETYARY peea BIrSoMNinNG THe &

T

He gCHooU HatlL Hag

BSTAGE AT omeE EM
PSPl B Soo e CAE AReA | TTHeSe
OF TRE  ScHoo L ArE 1IN A poagis  RESIDEN
MRe A

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA 17




_ - . Page.46 -
What licensable activities do you intend to carar‘ygm from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

9
h)

plays (if ticking yes, fil in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded mussic (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), Hor(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i)
)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within @ior@)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K) ‘

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases compiete boxes N,Oand P

Please tick ¥~ yes

DNHJRUERE

EEREN




A

Page 47

[Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [

Day| Start Finish

Mon | - o

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

e

T BPEICHTION 15 SekinG To covel A RAneeg of

T ue {:}ff 75 7 =y

5‘*&"%’*;%%&3@ wiHiCw ey OCCuit i THg SOHeOw ANTD

ComiMumiTieS R o PREERAMME | O DESTORE Hofg T

HooT EVBRTS RanGin G Frem (o TURA L MUSIC AmD FLAYS
O CHnDRenS E%‘?,’nué;z'}z:;v&,f GaD e viTED PROFESSIoN

@lﬁ‘

Wed| .. —g

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri loa.00 | 23 oo

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat a4 oo 123 oo

SUn loq oo |23 oo

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day|] Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both <[

Mon |~ s 123 o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
i o Laad LA
(D ESMEeR e HoPe o vO8T  Fiun Ev
T LoChL commpn Ty GFReoPs AnD méi
Y lod.co |22 00 | TReR Paeprs ‘
Wed |z oo | 7% .o |State any-seasonal variations for the exhibition of films  (please read guidance note 4)

Thurl o o

o
o
~
s}

Fi o oo |22 45

Sat ',,m N e
TR [ 2SO

Sun

%
1%3

TR oD

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)

LS



C

Page 48

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Mon | o o |22, o

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

GLADESMORE Wil UTILISE THE HALL ArD GYm 77
SOWCPEE THE TALENTS of PfiLs AND THE
Locpc Commont™ . AT Time PROFESS: orne S

%

MY mdlse B INVITED To  PzRFORM AT THE

>

Scrool

Tue OG-CC | 92 e

Wedlsa.w |23.co

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Thurloa 0o 173 oo

Fri o oo [27% o

Sat we e 23‘; Vo)

Sun O .

Non-standard timings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the. column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5) .

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
‘l(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both [ ]

Day] Start Finish ‘ .

Mon ~ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (piease read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 17




E

Page 49

Live music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Day] Start

Finish

Wil the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ] Outdoors [ ] Both K]

Mon | ot o

3 G
L O

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
é@éﬁg}:fm MOLE  (witl SHOWORSE T He TRLENTS of ffx

ISy commomn it OSLoEcL &% HOSTING  EVERSTS

Thur «1‘:%:{ T

K00 23-c00 | DUCu e Bincik H IS ToRY (Mot AroD VTG
ey " S g o g o P
VEsFess orpL AETETS o PERFE ™ INT The Sevorn,
VVed o 7% ¢ | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
o9 oo 1500 .
A Lt (please read guidance note 4)

M 1od oo 23
Sat {oq oo | 7200

Sun o

Non{standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (piease read guidance note 5)

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Tue \oq oo

oy Sar T Foch  Indoors []  Outdoors [] Both ]
Mon {.72 Nee {ﬁfﬁ o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) .

. . ) e . e i e S

GLADgSmole otie HOST mMUSie ©UEMNTS Fold THe
. - . ; o7 P [T+ -l g TG e £
LoopL CommMuniT oD foR FoUiLsS Ao THe

oL S

Thur o e I )

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri e I

17y
= bl

o
o
)

Sat | G

2 5 i

Sun 1o o

L5 -cT

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

LA 17




G

Page 50

[Performances of

dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [[]  Outdoors [] Both g{

Day| Start | Finish
Mon {:{}‘ o0 /37:; 2o Plgase give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
: GUADESMOLE Lot D Hotseror THe coorie of
éf/} OICS P e Cooal Caprin gy MY ASLoE o
Tue A .co 1% on| A welwinewimi 1wV iTep PRO FES9 ordALS

AT The Scorari

Wed |- ] 72 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
NS o (please read guidance note 4) ‘
o o |72 co
Fri Aol ”%_{j;{f Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- ———_performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
at o - e o
Sat |7 oo {2300
Sunlod.oo 12%-co

H

or (g)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

(please read guidance note 6)

'Day| Start Finish ] Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ] Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Tue Please give further details here (piease read guidance not 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

3 (please read guidance note 5)

un

LA 17




Page 51

Provision of
facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

(RO I Tiorate MmUS: O

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing
THES Lo VARY FEOM DS e T0 DRUMmMN G AT

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ ] Outdoors [] Both X

Day! Start Finish
Mon ;“C{ (Es 5 o) Fileaseﬂgive fLiSEer %detaikls here (please read guidance note 3) B o
GPOESMOIZE  WOULD Cike o FACILITATE MuUSic
WoRRSIHOPS  Fo PupiLs AND THE (ocA L
Tue 1o | 7200 | commo VY ' ‘
Wed oo | U zeo State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
& (please read guidance note 4)
Thur 9 o0 gyss
Fri OL’?{ oP. Z%% Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the‘premises for provision of
- facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat Vi o [2308
=, 2, e,
Sun oG o0 | 7,500

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

THE ALl Andd THE G woiCu Be veed Fol
PADCE | CLASSES, AGWEUL A% o D PeaCE AT
CERFORMGWICE S

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Day] Start Finish |- piease tick [v] (please read guidance note 2)
Mon @ oo | 1300 Indoors [ ] Outdoors [ ] Both []
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue (g7 o |7 20 | FEOPLE Wit B RElg To PapriciPATE )
A L OO s pace ElBnrs Amn Llasse S
Wed gﬁé o0 7500 State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
7 e (please read guidance note 4)
Thur] ~

Fri

S N s R

O TD S0
Sat e E 2, SR ra

&f{;f oI % &7
Sun

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

LA 17



K

Page 52

for entertainment of

to that falling within
ford

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Provision of facilities

a similar description

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick. {please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start Finish Indoors [] Outdoors [] Both []

{Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

VWed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read quidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within [ or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (pl read guidance note 5)

Sun

LA17




L

Page 53

f;te night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4) :

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

M

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Day] Stan | Fmish Onthe premises [ ]  Offthe premises [ | Both []

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5) ‘

Fri

Sat

Sun

LA 17



D oo A
State the name and details of the individual wh'gnmﬁviéﬁht'é specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name
Address

Postcode

Personal Licence number (if known)
Issuing licensing authority (if known)

N

‘Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (piease read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are |[State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public :

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish
IMon C?ﬁi(jr{f} ;’;gj 5

Tue \ g o [ 220

Wed| . -

4

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Thur o L SUD (please read guidance note 5)
Fri TR ATy VR o,
MO NS0
Sat oo |27
a 7 —{i‘/{: i){j{;}

SUn (oo |23

LA 17



P Describe the steps you intend to take to pﬁr?w’gee(héﬁour licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

FLUAPESONORE SCHooL polie ENSURE THAT £ue TS meer THE
(ACBNSE oBBecTivES . Common 1Ty
3"

z, S T I N iwi;f?
{i:"!?l{} AL - i

- oy . - SR N o -y el a ks ey § moe
WILL B ZEQUIIRED TC S0BNIT A Oan SHow NG HO W THESE
I U P e s Preiitog
OB DecTWES ok B mMme T

EVEATS Wit BE QG’@Q%& To. Do & ZiSK AS
DG TTEE M WE g

fa“ { S =Ty {:;»y, {);!‘6” ~ ‘,/7@\

10 ﬂ?é’»iéﬁi T SAfFetY Re

‘x\

LR & TEE P

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

;wu&;@y’z sz’it; S gea;

B el UenSE LOTTH THE Poidé Afsy

At
SECURTY wivi 3Bg

L INCOoRBrR s WELE
EERTS wite BE vETTTeDd o

5 o lpl e 5 f £ - i Py ; PR o o
Puop PROGRSO DG wilve Jg o PO o Cors  pe gD

MR LeESomE  E oS NEns

¢) Public safety

;’,’:‘?ﬁ:;iw 5"&%,{ G e f’v <

it BE LETNED of T RESw
BRERIERS woiul Be ’

AroD Qoncany

ELCy EVENIT TO cuEck Sy FrLises /<0 P R e LR wyr‘*{ﬁgf”%f'

FILE exXTINGUSHERS £y
A ﬂ@w:@ VER UE

POLER JEUE TR AL = a0 1O/ en

. B PO A S
S e / 3 . o~ £ - ¢
A Pl Bus LB o

D,

D

d) The prevention of public nuisance

CAUDIENCE PGRETD ~TO

o iw'g‘é ave Qu 5‘?»‘{‘{‘*’\5
iy - S - o o Jo— Lo, AL e
VRN v Pﬂ;‘ LRBLes AT UERUE
5 PLAace -1

e = i P
,»Qsix{sfgvf VEHCLE Moo e mme soy

oo, AND

ey - o . .
E oy A bl S . ST e . . o
T H‘”« Ve R U { S £y L gﬂx/;,{:;i . B RS

Higm or i<

THe SO

STREE Wre CRro Be ond O T o O <

A R o CHoo Wice HavE a FAMILY /commus
r*“ -

o O U

b

x
A

LA 17



CHECKLIST: ~ Page 56

Please tick ¥/

e | have made or enclosed payment.of the fee [t

¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises [

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable ' =

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to ]
be premises supervisor, if applicable o

e | understand that | must now advertise my application

o | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my .

application will be rejected
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD

SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's soiicitor or othér duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf m}the applicant please state in what capacity.

/
Signature » ot - owea TF Andie
Date - 21 e 2200

Capacity = & 0\'\.&‘:@& G‘V nel

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12) :

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

MeEL Lot LSS

- e,
P

ConamT I rE NTINL., DRYE

A g - . . e
Tl HWArTHeER Leq MEWS
(IR NS by Fo) S
» p -
Py ] 7 7 b
0 g%,‘i,w, i
— -
Post town b e o , Postcode £ 7 s A0
Lol Pt TN Cor {7 A :

Telephone number (ifany) ~2.0& ey 23552

;b ED 52 5

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

mel o) Conkin@pntbal dnLtsS | Co - o

LA 17



Page 57

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
1.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example {(but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months. ) ,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve. :

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

if you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises’, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the
premises'. If you wish people people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for examplesolibitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so. ' ‘ ;

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 17



Prep *HW—G.CX
ofice M2 M1 K2 st R 13 vt
i 812
Classroom 1 ; ; :
R Stairs : P4
com Stairs Stairs First .mu_oo-. E Block i
WG Qa Office
J Blocl GYM iT Stairs IT Suite ms ® | Engish |9@§leF S16 MW, S14 Vith Form
OCK Suite iT 304 8 E m 308 mm Mm .m Mﬂw Classroom P3
Classroom 2 301 Ofice - & Science Block
Office Office L Prep
EMAG / { Third Floor ) B Block S1 mm.w 83 Music /
" ST E Block Drama
1 . .
Community Building GETT auite IT Suite Ewo/ IT Suite Maths | wMats Ground Floor P2
056 314 313 Office 311 309 08 | E o F Bloc
312 — «mia.»“
Changing Rooms S6 _%mmm S4 _mumo
EMAG/
Crewk m%u> Block
IT Suite Stai T ——
055 airs we MathsIT |2 8. £ | Maths | Maths i i
Maths Pupd pise 2&a £ ot oy o Music Music Art ART
201 | swe ’ 5% o ° s 208 207 208 209
Stage
m%m,wo B Block (_ second Floor ) K Block Art Office 210
Bursar /
iy ]
sE3n Maths Maths Maths Maths Maths
E m 5% 221 znmmwm 219 T e 216 | 5 Drama Drama Drama &l g Ww‘ﬂ
WC-F — 215 214 213 R 1
00
) SITE PLAN -
EMAG Stai
«* 054 tairs
w MAIN HALL P
Stairs o . English/
o WC-M Humanities S0 |§ey| Humanies | £ | Engish | Endsh | | Media | English | English | English
M > 103 ] 104 105 =
101 Store 2 [ ﬂmim _ “3 108 109 110
ot
First Floor HoY b .
Ooﬁmm A Block B Block First Floor K Block Ewﬁa‘
1T Room Office Humanities | yymanities " Humanities | % | umanties | Humsnites ‘AH Office .
124 123 Isnwmamm 121 by 19 118 oW ) ) English | o | ®
D-Block AH Off | = " English mﬂm_,.%: mﬁ__bms Media | T2 | 8
- czam 116 13
oree w| L /N
. Main
Dining Area \M
Classroom !dL_am : :Qm:nmf General Office
M MFL Stairs we | bH MFL / ® TECH TECH /\
Med Pupil | Office | BusStud | & £ TECH PREP TECH g 009
Cottage o | 00T g Fopoe | o3 | ? 004 2 o8 007 coT
g =S 008 [ stre | [WCSGI o,
B Block s T
stairs % m oSt Ground Floor K Block AVA
o3 011
Classroom MFL MFL TECH ) TECH ™
o TECH TECH
019 & TECH 4 Sec
o Bl %52 STAFF KITCHEN _,m_mgr 020 o | 017 | & E mw FO0D FoOD | § | ohe | HTOfice
area 013 012
ocC ROOM 015 014
Ground Fioor

Classroom Kitchen




Page 59

Appendix 2

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM NOISE
TEAM



Page 60

HARINGEY COUNCIL

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO

To: D Barrett, Licensing Officer

From: S Thompson, EHO Noise Team

Cc: D Pearce Noise Team Leader

Date: 5" October 2006

Premises: Gladesmore Community School, Crowland Road, N15 6EB

Type of application: Licensing Act 2003.

I would like to confirm that the above proposal has been discussed with
regard to the prevention of public nuisance. On behalf of Enforcement Service

Noise Team | would like to:
Make representations on the Application.
On the following grounds:

The information provided does not address the prevention of public nuisance
from
e Airborne entertainment noise

Supporting Information

Gladesmore School is located in a mainly residential area with a few
commercial premises in the vicinity.
The Noise Team have not taken any action regarding this address.

Informative

I would recommend the following conditions to the operating schedule:

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property.



Page 61

QOutside areas
No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or

near the exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window, or
opening to the premises.

Recommendation

The Noise Team have considered the application and nature of noise
sensitive domestic premises.

We do not oppose the application but the licence, if granted, will require
special conditions attached. See above



Page 62

Appendix 3

REPRESENTATIONS FROM
RESIDENTS



Page 63

Gladesmore Rd Residents Association
139 Gladesmore Rd
London N15 6TJ
10 October 2006
The London Borough Of Harringey
Licensing Team
Civic Centre
High Road
London N22 8LE

Re: Gladesmore Community School Application for Premises License to Permit:

All listed activities from Monday to Sunday 9am -11pmjing
- Plays /
- Films
- Indoor sporting events
- Live music
- Dance performances
- Making music
- Dance

We, the residents of the streets bordering onto Gladesmore Community School ™3
vigorously opposed to the above application. We are appalled at the underhanded and
deceitful way this application has been made knowledge to us. It is an impertinence to
tie a little laminated letter onto a small tree at the bottom of the road detailing these
preposterous plans, instead of delivering a proper letter to each resident in the local
and surrounding area. It is clear that the school has hoped that this would miss the
attention of the residents and that these plans would go through unopposed.

This will not happen. There are many reasons that we will not support this
application.

- Noise pollution. It is ludicrous to imagine that residents would support live
music and noisy performances from 9am to 11pm, 6 days a week. Noise abuse
is unacceptable and illegal.

- Litter. Residents are totally fed up with the copious litter that is thrown down
on a daily basis by the school pupils. Roads are infested with vermin, and stink
of rubbish. The school has never implemented a plan to control this problem,
despite numerous promises that they would. This was contingent upon the
children using the gate entrance at the bottom of Gladesmore Rd.

- Rowdy, unacceptable behaviour. Residents have to put up with verbal abuse
and intimidation on a daily basis. This will surely increase with the proposed
plans as there will be endless streams of people wandering up and down the
road.

- Parking problems. Parking is already a scarce commodity as it is. With the
new block of flats estimated to bring another 30 vehicles to the area, we are
curious to know where we will put our vehicles. Your proposition is bound to
bring many other vehicles to the area, and this can only lead to confrontation
and unhappiness on a daily basis for the residents. We would like to emphasise
that this is a residential area, not a commercial one.



Page 64

- Criminal behaviour. As you are aware, music and other such functions draw a
crowd, and they won’t all be law abiding citizens. We are sure you are also
aware that we have a large number of roving criminals in the area already,
gangs on bikes, gangs with dogs, ete. Their activities will surely intensify as
the number of pedestrians suitable for mugging increase, and as the number of
cars to have their windows smashed will increase. There are STILL no
cameras (CCTV) installed on the streets and park, despite numerous requests
for this every year.

- Drugs and alcohol. Events such as these planned will certainly attract
problems that go with drug and alcohol-related behaviour. Again, no control
can be guaranteed.

These are merely some of the points raised by the residents, and we urge you to
consider very seriously the implication of your proposal. We are a residential
community, and will stand together in our opposition to these plans.

Dr N. Loewke

[V oot
On behalf of the Gladesmore Rd Residents Association



Page 65

We., the undersigned, are completely opposed to application for the premises license
and hope you will consider our objections.

€pnimun dhldboory  TH elm ek Do Wis LG

. -~ gt el
41@63{,@:1‘ ’f}él‘?‘»yi( L e g&’{‘ e

,f\/ (o MET i&% / / L R e . M 6 AL

R
Vi
ﬁéi /o C Ve Y e A / A 2
' ) {u’} '%”'{{:)/{ ;pg L&}&%/g fw %‘!M”?" gj&/’%j /%\ é/::” B { j’gg !;' j /
TVSD b 1A
B MM S




Page 66

So—
b
H
*

{

v

H
%

o, P
A e r«@n&&(x

-




Page 67

-

™
P §

.

S

wi.wm

aora
<

R——




=

s

2
Yoo

e i

3 o
N B N RN
Yo wd R
P i i
N w9 p
B, 5 o tzm e
. Bty £, -

o
. ot -

5
e
oo o

—

s
<

&

e
xw ot
)
5» S
o

( Minre e Fellows)




Page 69 f.

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIREY

Mrs. Bunny Epstein

GLADESMORE ROAD RESIDENTS ASSOCE
156 Gladesmore Road ©

London N156TH | CIVIC CENTRE HIGH |
Tel/Fax: 0208 802 0761
My Ref: Gladesmore Road Residents Association.doc.
9 October 2006
The London Borough of Haringey
Licensing Team
Civic Centre
High Road
London N22 8LE

Re: Gladesmore Community School Application for Premises License to Permit:
All listed activities are from Monday-Sunday 09.00-23.00 and they include:

Plays

Films

Indoor Sporting events
Live Music

Recorded Music
Dance Performances
Making Music

Dance

® @& €& & @ ¢ @ @

Noise Nuisance, Litter and Disorderly Behaviour

Having events at the school mean a traffic of young people down our street from morning
until nearly midnight. At the moment, when the school lets out we have screaming and
loutish behaviour from many students during the breaks and recesses. This is a quiet
residential street with many young Orthodox Jewish Families with babies and young children,
and other families with children as well as single and elderly residents.

Live music and making music are particularly obnoxious, as the sound is very loud and
travels over the whole area. This will interfere with normal life of the community. Also the
hours listed are quite outrageous for normal community life, going from 9.00 A M. until
11.00 P.M. six nights of the week.

We have regularly to deal with disorderly conduct of young people, most of whom do not
come from the local area and therefore do not have any allegiance or concern for the local
residents and community.

Litter is a great nuisance already, and no extra concern is given to the residents of this street
and area who not only have normal use of the street, litter from users of the park at the next to
the school, and now the extra stress of young people and their litter ~from early morning to
late at night if this application is approved.

Crime and Disorder

There is also a known problem of drug dealers in the area who we worry will find an
increased opportunity to deal their deadly wares under the cover of nightfall to young people




Page 70

Most of the activities listed offer the potential for aggravation of already disturbing
community relationships with the local Gladesmore Community School and certainly will
contribute to an increase in the fearfulness of the local Jewish Community who already feel
threatened by rising anti-Semitic behaviour.

We do not have the infrastructurchere to have such activities take place in a safe and non
threatening manner — from a person-centred point of view and from the point of view of litter,
filth and the environment. We are already invaded by rats because of food which is regularly
thrown onto our street.

Public Nuisance

Parking is already difficult here owing to school staff and teachers in the daytime, and we will
now experience the same problems at night. This will mean people will have to park further
away and walk a long way to their homes with children, shopping, heavy packages, etc. This
may lead to further crime owing to confrontations with roving young people in the local area.

We hope you will consider the above representations regarding the licensing objectives and
not permit this application for premises license to proceed.

Yours faithfully,

J

%f 4&\:\“4\ kﬂ?ne&k«v;» )
i

Mrs. Bunny Epstein

Counsellor/Psychotherapist

Ce:

Sara Leviton
Haringey Council
Town Hall
Tottenhamn
London N15 4RY

Cllr Dhiren Basu
Haringey Council
Town Hall
Tottenham
London Ni5 4RY

Cllr Lorna Reith
Haringey Council
Town Hall
Tottenhamn
London N15 4RY

Headmaster

Gladesmore Community School
Crowland Road

London N15



Page 71 Agenda Item 8

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 31st OCTOBER 2006

Report title: Application TO VARY A CLUB PREMISES LICENCE AT COOLHURST LAWN
TENNIS & SQUASH CLUB, COURTSIDE, COOLHURST ROAD N8 8EY

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by COOLHURST LAWN TENNIS & SQUASH RACKETS
CLUB to extend the time allowed for the sale of alcohol and to provide regulated
entertainment.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives. '

Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................... .. < &7 & Yo 4 " .
%; Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: Coolhurst Club

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 72

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1  Application by Coolhurst Lawn Tennis & Squash Rackets Club to vary a club
premises licence in respect of Coolhurst Lawn Tennis & Squash Rackets
Club, Coolhurst Road N8 under the Licensing Act 2003.
Please note that this is a Club Premises License and as such only facilitate
the members of the Club and their bone a fide guests to use the license. This
variation will not extend to the general public being able to use the facility
5.2 Details of Variation being sought - APP 1
The club proposes to extend by 1 hour the sale of alcohol and to give
the club the option of providing live and recorded music and facilities
for dancing until 23.30pm on a Saturday. There are also 3 dates as set
out below where the club wish to provide regulated entertainment and
the sale of alcohol until 23.30p.m.
Opening Hours for Public
Saturday to Friday 07.30-23.30
Sale of Alcohol
Saturday 11.00 - 00.00
Regulated Entertainment
Saturday 18.00 — 23.30
Non Standard Timings
14™ February, 31% October, 5™ November
The Current Licence

Supply of alcohol
Monday to Saturday 1100 to 2300

Sunday 1200 to 2230
Good Friday 1200 to 2230
Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230

New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31 December

until the start of permitted hours on 1 January



5.3

54

5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

Page 73

Page No. 3
The Operating Schedule.
Coolhurst is a private members club located at the end of a private road. The
variation proposed will not justify any change in the club operating schedule,
Therefore it is considered that no additional steps will be required to promote
the four licensing objectives.

Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Public Nuisance

Child Protection

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible Authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no comments to make regarding this application.
Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have not objected to the application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application



6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 74
Page 4

Fire Officer

The Fire Officer has no comments in relation to this application

Planning Officer

Planning have made no representation on this matter.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Have no objections to this application.

Interested Parties

22 letters of representation has been received against this application. App 3
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £190.00



Lodge

\
C%\/’ﬂ \ /\ >

\@

St Aloysius' College Sports Field

L e
W v A \l\ :8\ \

Coothurst Lawn Tennis Club

Tennis Courts

Tennis Court

— Wy

- P Wy
— - //Menue N

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office @ Crown copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. LB Haringey 100017423 2004,

Site Plan

Coolhurst Lawn Tennis Club, Coolhurst Road N8 S8EY

EHARINGEY COUNCLLE
Directorate of

Environmental

Services

Shifa Mustafa
Assistant Director

Planning, Environmental Policy & Performance
NORTH

Drawn by SG

Scale 1:1250
Date 20/10/2006
Drawing 10473

639 High Road
London N17 8BD

Tel 020 8489 0000
Fax 020 8489 5525




Page 76

APPENDIX 1

VARIATION APPLICATION FORM



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 77

W
Section 84 HARINGEY COUNCIL

Application to vary club premises certificate
to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

™

Lenosn  Porowsd  of

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING APPLICATION

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

. 4 y 7} </ yy
o CootduRt? LA TENNWG douasd  RAGGSTS  Cub

club applies for a club premises certificate under section 84
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises named in Part 1 below

Club premises certificate number LN ©ooepo (247

Part1 - Club premises details

;A 7 ) 7. =
Name ofolib  Coottul /7 LANN NNy v diusin RACkSTr Gl
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
Coulks d é%%
Cooculei ReAv,

Post town ks oo Postcode NE 8.2
Daytime contact telephone number (if any)
E-mail address (optional)
Name of person perfgrming duties of a secretary to the club

5;5 1 %nggg%”
Address of person performing duties of a secretary to the club

fi fff” L e . 75 -
So  WIT HSAdd Lo
H

Post town mf Postcode Nt izl

Daytime contact telephone number (if any) oL BAL { g oo ‘”}é

E-mail address (optional)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number {optional)
(@ Insert name of club

CatNo. LA 84 Printed by Shaw & Sons Ltd, Crayford, Kent, DA1 4BZ LFU 26858 (1.0)
Crawn Canvriaht Renradiieed hy nermigslinn nf tha Cantrnllar Af HMSD




raiL < - Applcant aetanls Page 78

Daytime contact telephone number (if any) o7} % o3 é K¢ { % 7
g—mail address & mémntt el @ bluwtnandes. o, uk
ptional) £
Current postal address if different from premises address
Vil 1 1S4
Jiman L &d,
(L ‘vt ga&%@%
CRowacit  5ND
Post town LenNpen Postcode N8 @5
Part 3 - Variation
Please tick v vyes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? e

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

If the proposed variation would mean 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state

the number expected to attend

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation  (please read guidance note 1)

s Jubbfiy g
Ol “hS
ASconpsp Muke  And
GG UNT L I/, o gﬁﬁ% .
e
e
W G To mMAwWILr  AFTER Ps AP,

DWANG  PERMmGTED  Houl).

6N FAUROAUs A D o iy 5%&2@@%5 s

gﬁ
e
ocisia v S Nedmbse L w FRetosso 7
¢ S ; 4 ¢ ' 7 ‘
AN | Howl  1hS  BSemctdo  amd fr
¢  Micoror Ano > T Twd

P e g PRSIOING  Lavd

s s

2 ﬁ’ Le Cound FENN G Howd. s o A teew A

% ﬁé&éfzf

L TGRS CNTumblun  oF  focodor  Pulenassy

LA 84




rart4 - Club Operating Schedule Page 79

Please complete those parts of the Club Operating Schedule which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

What qualifying club activities do you intend to conduct on the club premises which will be affected
by your application?

Provision of regulated entertainment
Please tick v yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) []

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]

C) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) []

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) T

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 1

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) []
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box ) []

j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 1

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or () ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, LT

a member of the club (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a A1

member of the club for consumption on the premises where the sale
takes place (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

In all cases complete boxes M, N,O,and P

LA 84



A

Paqge 80

[Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of a | play take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. W here the club intends to use the premises for the
performance of a play at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list  (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day] Start | Fish Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 84




.

Paqge 81

events

Indoor sporting

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day| Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing and wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wresting entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Dayl Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. W here the club intends to use the premises for the
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 84




E

Page 82

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6)
— indoors Outdoors Both
Day| Start Finish Ef L L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Iy fy ) »:f; ko Sy b
Sat %g,‘{;& ;géggg ik égﬁ@w&%@?
NeT oS
e p Lo A
Sun S NeEMBR .

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music of take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors 1  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) , P
a £ Pl N ' #
T APPUSD Fel I SRR %o RSami
e P 2 ’ < LT it
Tog gf% 0%y . gﬁh%%ﬁgﬁﬁég B3 conpplo Mudic 14
'3} ”
Moshor  Rsemdiso |
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat [1g . o0 (1770 (eqy  FEBRLARY
TUed  ocAasR
e s e
Sun S NedemBen

LA 84




n Page 83

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility the club will be

for entertainment of |providing

a similar description

to that falling within

JorK

Standard days and timings [Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both

(please read guidance note 6) - please tick ! (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start Finish Indoors [ ] Outdoors [ ] Both []

Mon Please aive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of this entertainment facility
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the the
provision of entertainment facilities at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 84



L

Paqge 84

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

d .
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises || Off the premises [ | Both []

Day|] Start Finish
Mon State any seasonal variations
(pl read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed
Thur Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list. (please read guidance note 5)
Fri , s AD
(e S QAR
Jlhic  octetiR
fff z % § & % ?
Sat (.00 |o0 (00 Itk NoVEMBIR
Sun

Hours club premises
are open to members
and guests

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variation
(please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish
Mon 19 2. |az.z.
Tue
73 |23 3o
Wed b £y o e
y}? s’é@ idz rE{?
i 30 23 1.
Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
= members and guests at different times from those listed in the column on the
n 7.3 27 34 |left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)
144
e el S0
Sat [7.30 |oe.30 At oLk
A 7 7 /
$T4 N
S 1930 (270

AR




Page 85
tertainment or matters ancillary to

N
P

the use of the club premises that may give rise to concern in respect of ¢

lease highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other en
hildren (please read guidance note 8)

I

e
N

Ton

-
;w; g,

O

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the certificate which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

,f;« Fi
(- MaNOATOU  Ceng (lisnld

RSmetL0 Al

Chnl
. { s éj% @%3&% o= ﬁég@g% i
bs o anf REMUAES

{g’? & é%é NY i 5}%&5 o gié?{g%% %gé o {égé
CrLud ?Qéé@g;gﬁg iggﬁ@gf iﬁfi‘é}i

CulRENT
Please tick v yes
- » s };
I have enclosed the club premises certificate |

I have enclosed the relevant part of the club premises certificate

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why the club have failed to enclose the club premises certificate or relevant part of it

LA 84




P Describe the steps you intend to take to m@ Befour licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e)

A ?gﬁ%}%{é

Costibnds? 1y MBS S Cunl

bio o A funis Rens, Tus aadiens  PRePopso

Nol  bwstfiy  Antu CHANGS N TE  Cg  OPSRATING

Jensoues |

{gggggggigggg 1 CSNANRED Tl Ne  A0oiGenia FisPr
Wi B Rfqubido Do RS Gt [Fouk  Licknimne CRAGWST

(please read guidance note 9)
LoecAWdd AT WS
Wiy

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

£

ALs MsnS

¢) Public safety

£ 2~ 4 e

d) The prevention of public nuisance

!

KL Aevs

e) The protection of children from harm

A5 ﬁgﬁﬁfg .

LA 84



Page 87 Please tick v yes

* I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

iy

* Ihave enclosed the club premises certificate or relevant part of it
or explanation

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to the responsible authorities

U0 ©

* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my

N

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE [* 1, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part5 - Signature (please read guidance note 10)

(1 ﬂ; wonN M CHASL é;ggyg& giéi"‘ make this application on behalf of the club and
have authonty to bind the club

%

Signature ) # ) fé gﬁm&éf&

Date

Capacity [imBi  of Cnd o LRSS AT o1
NS MANAGSMENT Cotmnq {755

Address for correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 11)

Facd .
{ s

d MmN Wiecis7s

e f’} !

[ “tiverld KD
RoucH  ISNO

2

o -

Post town L_snipowy Postcode Ng g2,

Telephone number (if any) o78032 §§§ 52 7
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
Sirmenwilliely (3 blueyode . . wke

i

* insert amount
T insert full name

LA 84



Page 88

APPENDIX 2

CURRENT CLUB PREMISES LICENCE



Page 89
LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 78

CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
Receipt: AG762808 Club Premises Certificate Number:
LNO0001247

This Club Premises Certificate has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

Signature:...................... " Date: 24" November 2005

CLUB DETAILS

Name of club in whose name the certificate is granted and relevant postal
address of club:

COOLHURST LAWN TENNIS AND SQUASH RACKET CLUB
COURTSIDE
COOLHURST ROAD
LONDON
N8 8EY

Telephone: 020 8340 6611

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this
certificate relates, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description:

Where the Club Premises Certificate is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate:

Supply of alcohol

The times the Certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities:

Monday to Saturday 1100 to 2300

Sunday 1200 to 2230

Good Friday 1200 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230

New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until

the start of permitted hours on 1 January



Page 90

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 78

The opening hours of the club:

Members only club.

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or
off supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only



Page 91

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

Section 73

(1) The supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be made at a time when the
premises are open for the purposes of supplying alcohol, in accordance with the club premises
certificate, to members of the club for consumption on the premises.

(2) Any alcohol supplied for consumption off the premises must be in a sealed container.

(3) Any supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be made to a member of the
club in person.

Page 3 of 6



Page 92

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Club Operating Schedule

This licence has been granted upon the conversion, under Schedule 8 to the Licensing Act 2003,
of the existing justices’ license and such rights and restrictions that applied thereto are hereby
incorporated into this license, subject to any terms herein to the contrary and / or any limitation or
restriction imposed by the Licensing Act 2003 or any subsequent amendment thereto.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
PUBLIC SAFETY
THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

¢ A valid passport

* A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

* A proof of age standard card system

» Acitizen card, supported by the Home Office.

Page 4 of 6



Page 93

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page 5 of 6



Page 94

Annex 4 - Plans

Page 6 of 6



Page 95

APPENDIX 3

LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION



Page 96

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives" (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name: Chrisafis H. lordanoglou.
Address: 26b Avenue Road

Postcode: N6 5DW

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:
Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Premises Address: Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing
objectives. Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will
not be considered (please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations,
Representations and Appeals for Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates fo.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder: Not applicable

Public Safety: Not applicable

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

1. My flat’s location.

My flat is located on the first floor of No. 26 Avenue Rd. It is adjacent to both the
tennis courts and the path leading to them and a short distance from the clubhouse
itself. 1 am, therefore, particularly “vulnerable” to the noise and other kinds of
nuisance generated by the tennis club’s activities.

2. Experience from the past.
The club has hosted music and dancing events in the past. All of them lasted well
after midnight. Evidently, the club found it difficult (or was unwilling) to contain the




Page 97

duration of these events within the prescribed time limits. The noise generated, in
the early hours of the morning, by very loud music, and people’s laughter and loud
conversation was very annoying indeed. There was no question of anybody being
able to sleep.

3. The club’s application for an extension of its license.

An extension of the club’s license that will enable it to host music and dancing
events every weekend is unacceptable. It will compound the noise problem and, still
worse, it will transform it into a regular occurrence. The entire neighbourhood will
have to learn to anticipate it with dread. Furthermore, the resulting traffic as well as
the fact that strong lights (inevitably reflected into our bedrooms) would have to be
kept on late at night will increase the degree of nuisance. And there is no guarantee
that any limitations imposed by the terms of the new license will be upheld.

4. A reasonable compromise.
A new license with extended drinking hours and permission for music on all
Saturdays, will increase public nuisance to an unacceptable level. A mutually
acceptable compromise could be the following:
¢ The club should be allowed to hold live or recorded music events ONE
Saturday per month only.
e They should continue to apply, on a case by case basis, for a limited
number of additional events, as they do now.
e There should be an explicit and credible commitment by the club that in
all such events drinking and music will cease by 11.30 pm and that its
premises will be vacated by midnight.

This is not the first time the tennis club has tried to pursue its, rather grandiose,
ambitions with scant consideration to other people’s concerns. | am afraid that a
new, extended license will encourage them to ask for more. Indeed, | am sure there
is more to come.

As far as | am concerned | have to say this: | have chosen a flat situated in a
peaceful, almost idyllic environment. If | wanted a property with a night club right
next door to it, | would have bought one. It is unfair to have a night club forced down
my throat after so many years.

The Protection of Children from Harm

I, Chrisafis H. lordanoglou hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true
and correct.

Signed: / f Date:10" October 2006
. Jordeenog Lou '

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2" Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE



Page 98

Swimrames Tlat Thuelk Lodge
EHVIRONMENTAL REPVIDTS IR Y 14 ’3) ( Q@KLUC Uﬁa ‘”\C C
2§ SEP 2006 Cvow o Eud
t

RECEIVED | Londow NE KEK
b, O N
| GIVIC CENTRE HicH stf’ 7 &tE ‘,,D(L(?i{b«,&((px Ce

DQ@W Si\ﬂ 7 N

DOunee Qe axl \ NN

o eatect otmg(ac&:»it Cro
HT\L CQ@S( QLUV‘TJ(‘ Txgwu./{‘ T E gowbczﬁ Lo

tolo ,whwmwm&mswﬁ%4< pd &Lt

ov e & Vewvdael Wt o
(uU% condlbo VQ/;?‘«(LQ ol e lea |

U CoUN tﬂp\f Lo . .«WL(C‘S 1S G C;G@"%%
(/h.\ (0 W (L wes Q_,@,\\M C;,V,{ AN O
acd yes! §%‘& abl, o aeo
O\ TN S UNTI R SV =P

\A . L. i .
Do ST uc,mf.sz&)

vy bt claoes



Page 99

London Borough of Haringey
Licensing Team
Enforcement Services
Environment Services,
Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE

David Jack
2 Brook Lodge
Coolhurst Rd N8 8ER
020 8340 5417

e R4 T

17.10.06

Dear Sirs,

L am writing to you with regard to an application by Coolhurst Lawn Tennis and Rackets Club, Courtside,
Coolhurst Road, N8 8EY, for a variation of the terms of a Club Premises Certificate granted under the
Licensing Act 2003.

According to & notice which has been displayed in the vicinity, the Club is seeking to extend by one hour
the permitted time for the supply of alcohol on Saturdays throughout the year and on February 14, October
31 and November 5 and for up to 30 minutes’ “drinking-up” time to be allowed for the consumption of
alcohol served during permitted hours.

As the occupier of a flat at Brook Lodge, Coolhurst Road immediately adjacent to Courtside, I am asking
for this application not to be granted.

Any extension of the terms of the Club’s licence will inevitably cause further damage to the amentities of
residents of Brook Lodge and Courtside who already have to suffer considerable traffic and noise nuisance
every week of the year, quite apart from the frequent intrusions by club members into Brook Lodge
residents’ car park, which the club management seem unable or unwilling to prevent. Any extension of
permitted hours will mean more traffic noise even later at night than at present.

For historical reasons, going back a century or so, Coolhurst Tennis Club is still ealled 3 club but, of course,
it is a business, operated on commercial lines, and the members are,in fact, its customers. Understandably,
the management are keen to increase trade, but for the sake of the local residents I ask that this application
be not granted.

Youryg sincerels
ﬁﬁwq? A

DaVid Jack, Flat 2, Brook Lodge.




Page 100

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application 3‘fo‘:*”? icence or }Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. Fo? g@ﬁ%@éntatlons to ba, nsidered
relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Llcensargg Objectlves'%hsfed be ).

Please note all representations will be made available for a plicants,{ a_ o\

representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be ealled-d @gmw% i

hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Commlgtee ——
\CVR =

Personal Details

P
%

Name: et E\Q& ;dj, iﬁjiﬁiﬁﬁkﬁ

PN 4 -, [T Ao A . i
Address: oL Gl !&?&5 ez R %@*SMCQM
Postcode: fﬁj b g% W

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club v’
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Premises Address: Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals for
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Public Safety:




Page 101

;I:ghe Prevention %;ubhc Nmsance % % MQ P, {,53
- 8 071 Mw{'@ @ ey Wien &;%g; fJ%éw&f
g@iw wag?;él%ﬁﬁé%é* e \UGS 1 (Tuck g %ww @ﬁf o
/W V{xi ﬁi,,éifié <ﬁ€f/ U, i&«%’%ﬁl @® w@g% «»Qg;g% %ﬁé
iiﬁw i?%if (Tce %36% %@s iz gé&&a\{ Lo, T { g -
teel ow ﬁ‘caéwwfg : %ies:? éﬁma%ﬁaf’“ L;é’” & {
(06J kas aloyap Dl ii?«:z %@9 g A ( Ca LAy

L

-

o

ur ban é@éa cdieersV Counct o
A owe Vikee Wew, oy feu &w{ wde Liﬁéﬁ&é’% s We be

m;é aw%%@ é«@ iw{m@ﬁf ‘
L, ) U ¢ W iw@gﬁ K?E % ?{Qﬁfi}g{% ¢ W
oty V&%mjﬁ OLce %i‘éé% O gy olleg ¢
&”“5‘% %@7&% ”EA, ‘K Udse ?L%M @ lowd %«éff:séff‘fa gff
Wt oleace o0, é} otcaniows, 3 iase Wad K
ueali e VolulE's Bty benn
?m@&{ - iya@%%*‘ &}i : &é&ﬁ WL Clie ) lah Ao
%@;& W{,@;W a ¥ alg i 1 ‘\ffw%&é w%i %‘Zi W ?@”ﬁiﬂ
vi;i w % Q&ﬁﬂ{;&%y bex gy QN e iﬁ@}v ‘{ \re, if“‘{% <
;ﬁggﬁéb%% !gk &% %%w%/ SEn WD Mg {Qiﬁv{%{ i}‘;‘} oL i% {f 4 K{J%f{;
”}k%’%‘é{f Acvrcnm | uzﬂfvvémigﬁwgq
r wease & bgee Whg gﬁi Slncheery el cure {*zw e Cay |~
@i@if %&EL@E\L N Qiﬁ% ;’}gi %% i ‘{W ig,&»m %@
%éfj;é }?‘Jv% @%&ﬁ PO i@‘&a Cauc 174 ;wé? Lot
L5 24 ’{" ”ﬁ ; ’”i«fs..,jéf %% {ﬁéﬁifk bw L e g\w o |
f‘?‘fm @Z&% we ey Sty dr Wl ket Wold el
M% @ij’{& Ws-Fp i& Eg{&g ;g%ﬁﬁ%mg&g g f@i& 1\{ 3;&
@ww ) { S Pre Qo led
§L&/uug\g% leewcien wle be W&g@ﬁ%@% Ak

%‘M‘;

L

by ; -,

%}w{g VXl g mf LA Y%{@ wg{g Callf
?55;% X ;%&W ﬁ@ Qe i 1, A pamage ey bellxte,
The Protection of Children f’bmﬁarm - s

Ch e i) A STl L VA ST ) )
Y 2 | LA DCUNIA A hearby declare that all information
| have submitted is true and correct.

Signed: ho00 pate | 2.L0- 06

ARV O ¥y AL N e U
gy s osi{ AL iﬁi‘\’*

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2" Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE



e

Page 102

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Prenfises Licence o
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For represe 9‘2 ns :
relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing ObjeM@ggg ;g ‘

~5TR v,
Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. fﬁ?olﬁiéwk@ )y,
representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called upon to atté‘h*daéjfifg?g o,
hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee. ~~ILE ii

Personal Details

Name: Sara Lambert
Address: 5 Courtside, London

Postcode: N8 8EW

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Premises Address: Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals for
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Public Safety:




Page 103

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

I live adjacent to the club car park with my two children 4 and 7. Their bedrooms are
situated at the front of the house and their sleep is often disturbed by members
talking (and shouting) as they leave the club bar late at night, as well as by the noise
of cars leaving the car park.

Since | moved to the house three years ago there has been a noticeable increase of
activity at the club both during the day and at night which has led to problems with
parking and general safety for pedestrians, including my children, as members arrive
at and leave the club during the day and at night.

The club is situated in a completely residential area. Please see the attached noise
map which clearly shows this as well as how quiet it is. Whilst | anticipated some
disturbance from the car park | did not anticipate disturbance from members late at
night. The club is a sporting facility, not a drinking and late night entertainment
facility.

I am very concerned that a late licence on Saturday nights with permission for live
music will exacerbate the existing problems. | am also concerned that the club will be
open to non members for these late night activities as at present there is no system
for checking membership when you go into the club bar. | feel very strongly that the
club should be able to have an occasional function late in the evening for their
members but that the extension they are asking for goes beyond this. Their existing
licence allows them to have an extension of their licence at least once a month and
the club have given residents no reasons as to why they need more despite repeated
request for this information.




Page 104

The Protection of Children from Harm

|, Sara Lambert.................................. hearby declare that all information | have submitted

is true ant%cgrrect.
[ (M & 73 - y
Signed: ff"yif%\ \i@&\ﬁ\ Date{wfé“"gii}@é
§; v§ ” e

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2™ Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE



AATHUULE INUIDC IVIAP VWU VIOWCOTD

Page 105 Page 1 of 1

w

London Noi

5 Courtside
London

Site Last Modified September 20, 2004.

http://81.187.187.47/webviewer/getdata.asp?derivedcoords=529620.2%2C188069.7&... 01/10/2006



Page 106

IA Coolhurst Road London N8 8EP Telelephone 0208 348 5481

7 October 2006

Haringey Council Licensing Team
Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE

re Coolhurst Lawn Tennis and Squash Rackets Club, Courtside, Coolhurst Road, N8 8EY

Dear Sir/Madam

I am a resident of Coolhurst Road and my bedroom looks over the tennis courts.

I am also a member of the club. 1 understand the Club has applied to extend its licence on
Saturdays until 12 midnight with a drinking up time until 12.30. They have also applied for a
licence for live (or recorded music) until 11.30pm on Saturdays and on 3 other nights for
‘special events’.

I am concerned about live music and people drinking outside late at night, the noise of which
will carry across the courts. The Club has installed outdoor heaters which means the smokers
will be able to drink outside, even in colder weather. This noise will interfere with my own
enjoyment of being outside in my garden and sleeping at night.

Although the Club has gone some way to appease the local residents after their objection to the
first application, I still feel that the extension until 12 midnight every Saturday is too much and
would prefer it to end at 11.30 with a drinking up time until 12. The licence to be extended
until 12 midnight on the ‘special occasions’ only, which could be more than 3, perhaps 12 per
year.

The residents will then not have to dread every Saturday night because of the noise coming
from the Club. I'm sure most people don’t mind putting up with it on the odd occasions but
not on a regular basis.

I hope that the Council will help decide on the right balance between enjoyment for club
members and a peaceful life for the residents.

Yours smcerely
55;{ w i:%f%" @”ié; QU

Jacky Wedgwood v B ‘,E
\
i

iy,

-
ﬁ&%%@z@%‘? G ,».;&
FRENTAL SE%\EZQE% ol

{1 0CT 2006 \

ERVIRON




Page 107

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be considered
relevant they must relate to one or more of the four “Licensing Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you make a
representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called upon to attend a
hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name: Andrew Bichard
Address: 36 Avenue Road, London

Postcode: N6 5DW

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Premises Address: Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals for
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Public Safety:




Page 108

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

When the weather permits, | like to sit in my garden in the afternoon and
evening. My garden is peaceful and quiet and | can enjoy birdsong. In the
evening there are even bats flying. | am far enough from the Archway
Road, Shepherds Hill and Hornsey Lane that traffic noise is just a faint
distant rumble. Sitting in my garden, you could believe you are in the
country.

My flat is separated from the tennis court site by only one other garden. |
am close enough to hear music from the club clearly in my garden in
summer, when | assume the club has its windows open for ventilation.

Whilst It would be unreasonable for me to complain about very occasional
disturbance on rare special occasions, | do not agree that the club be
given carte blanche to play live or recorded music every Saturday night (+
three other nights). On warm evenings, they will inevitably open windows
and doors for ventilation. | understand that smoking is banned at the club
and that they have instailed patio heating and tables outside for them. |
assume that even on colder evenings, the doors will be open much of the
time. Sound will inevitably travel all along the back gardens of Avenue
Road, funnelled between the houses on one side and the bank of St
Aloysius playing fields on the other.

| currently sleep at the front of the building so sleep disturbance is not
currently an issue. This may not always be the case, as | have two
currently unused bedrooms facing the rear that would be badly affected,
especially in summer when my windows are open for ventilation.

I am also concerned that granting this application might set a precedent
should St Aloysius wish to make a similar application for their clubhouse
on their Hurst Avenue playing fields. My home and garden are about mid-
way between the two clubhouses.

The Protection of Children from Harm

..............................................................

| have submitted is true and correct. t {

Signed: jh/éi 0&’\9 &‘/é

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2" Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE




Page 109

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premlses L nee orGlgb
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representattons to be considered
relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing Ob;ectwe ~ :

representation objecting to the application it is likely ihat you will be ca led tiptm to %ﬁen&ﬁ*mm‘
hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name: Michael D. C. Johnson
Address: 10 Avenue Road

Postcode: London N6 5DW

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Premises Address: Courtside, Coothurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation fo be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals for
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates fo.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:




Page 110

Public Safety:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

The revised licence application submitted by the Coolhurst Lawn Tennis and Squash
Rackets Club is a substantial improvement on the previous application in that it confines the
request for extended hours for alcohol sales and performance of music to Saturdays plus
three special dates, namely February 14, October 31 and November 5.

My concern as resident of a house immediately adjoining the Club’s property is still the very
real nuisance likely to be caused by over-amplified music emanating from the Club, which
when it happens is clearly audible throughout our house. If the licence were granted as
requested, there is a real risk of loud music and late drinking every Saturday night all year
round, instead of on a limited number of Saturdays as at present. It may well be the
intention of the present management of the Club not to mount late functions every Saturday,
but there is no guarantee that that would remain the position indefinitely in future.

I have to express a strong preference for continuing the present situation where the Club is
able to mount late functions on a limited number of Saturdays per month. That works well
enough and does not cause serious nuisance to neighbours. At the very least, any licence
granted for amplified music — whether recorded music or live music ampilified — should be
subject to strict limits on the volume at which such music may be played.

The Protection of Children from Harm

Date:...

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2™ Floor
Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE



Page 111

16 Avenue Road /
Highgate /
=
London N6 5DW 5 ¢
/ V Py
Tel: 020 8340 8300 Fax: 02083416766 ' g . VT
/ . Al
email: juliamaidment@hotmaii.corgéz;%m o

Ms Daliah Barrett
Licencing Lead Officer
Enforcement Services
Environmental Services
Haringey Council
Civic Centre
High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8L.E

17" October 2006

Dear Ms Barrett

Coolhurst LTSRC - variation to club premises license

Please find enclosed a copy of the Licensing Act 2003 - Representation Form which
my husband and I have completed. We would be most grateful if you would take
our views into account when this matter is considered by the Council.

Thank you again for your help.

Yours sincerely

e G

Peter and Julia Rigby



Page 112

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a. Premises E.igergce‘or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to'be consideréd
relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing O jectives” (listed below).

{
Please note all representations will be made available for applitants to view. If you make a
representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will"be-called upontoattenda .. §
hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name: Peter and Julia Rigby
Address: 16 Avenue Road

Postcode: N6 5DwW

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known (dated 14" September 2006)
Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Premises Address: Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that s
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals for
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates fo.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

The club is situated on a residential street with family houses adjoining it. There is
inadequate off-street parking available in its own car park. An increase in events or
extended Saturday drinking would result in an influx of cars and would cause additional
inconsiderate parking, congestion in the narrow streets and disruption and noise to the
neighbours.

Public Safety:

Most locally resident members of the club do not support the extensions requested and do
not feel the need for additional facilities on this site. Couch End, Highgate, and Muswell Hill
aiready have numerous bars, restaurants and venues with music, to which we can walk.
Extended drinking hours would increase the risk of members of the club who do not live
locally driving home from events held at the club when they have been drinking.




Page 113

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

The garden of our home backs directly onto the courts immediately in front of the
clubhouse. We can see into the bar from every room at the back of our house. This is a
tranquil residential area, with no other public premises within sight or earshot. It is normally
very quiet in the late evening.

When the club holds parties with music and dancing, there is considerable noise and we
have been kept awake on these occasions. We also go to parties and do not object to this
happening occasionally. We feel that the current license, which allows for an extension to
the drinking hours up to twelve times in a year is reasonable. Permitting this level of noise
to happen every Saturday and on the additional dates would be a significant intrusion and a
change in the character of the neighbourhood and of the club, which we do not support.
There is no evidence that there is a demand from members of the club (we are also
members) for lots of special events with amplified music and extended drinking, as very few
have actually been held in recent years. We fear that if the extension is granted, the
attendees would not be the regular playing members of the club.

The licence application appears to imply that drinking and entertainment in the clubhouse
would be entirely indoors. In practice, during all but the very wettest and coldest weather,
the glazed doors of the clubhouse are open and drinkers sit out on the large terrace, where
patio heaters are now provided. There is too little ventilation in the clubhouse for them to do
anything else in warm, let alone hot, weather. The impact of loud amplified music on the
surrounding neighbourhood is therefore a significant issue. We feel that whilst any DJ or
band might well be inside the building, the application is misleading in this regard.

The Protection of Children from Harm

We are also concerned that many children and teenagers are now playing members of the
club and use the clubhouse. Their interests are not mentioned.

Children are regularly brought to the clubhouse in the evening and allowed to play both in
the area where adults are drinking and unsupervised on the courts. This is noisy for the
neighbours and as it often happens after dark, it is not really safe for those children. An
extension to the drinking hours and more music at the clubhouse would probably increase
this behaviour.

I, Julia Rigby .... hearby declare that all information I have submitted is true and correct.

Signed10/£ { ,- @6 Date: ...... 16" October 2006

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2" Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE




Page 114 ~

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM /

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Lice ce'of
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For | ese
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of 'the’four
Objectives" (listed below). ™

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. »yg%% .
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called™<< & i~ /
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application NumberNot known................
Name of Licensee...................
Name of Premises (if applicable)....................

Coolhurst Lawn Tennis and squash rackets club

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect).........................
...Courtside...Coolhurst

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.




Page 115

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Not applicable

Public Safety

Not Applicable

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

At a public meeting held in the summer of local residents many people reported, even
under the old licensing, late night noise of people and cars in the access road and car
park of the club. Parents complained of having to move children to other rooms in
order to sleep, and those nearer Courtside complained of the noisy activity of cars
and people--some of whom the club admitted were sometimes not club members but
had somehow been allowed in. A number of people at the meeting were actually
members of the club and thus committed to its welfare, but queried the need to so
drastically extend both the licensing hours and the number of days in the years when
they might be drawn upon. No one at the meeting (estimate about 45-50 people from
the immediately adjoining streets) was impressed by the explanations given nor the
assurance that while the extension of the days and hours were quantumly increased
the social practice of the club would remain exactly the same as it was before. It was
clear that money from the bar was the real reason for the extension of an increase in
the club’s social activities. While no-one objects to a push for funding, we felt that
the proper balance of these activities was not encouraged by the degree of activity
the new license would actually permit and especially in a future where it might be in
the hands of less scrupulous operators.

There was more or less a good balance in the original status quo. | have been a
resident here for 21 years and indeed have been a member of the club which | wish
well.

The main concern is with late night drinkers and noise from adjacent social activity
outside the bar. The other main concern, as always, is the noise from amplified
sound. Current government police is | believe firmly on the side of those who oppose
noise pollution and the law has been amended accordingly. All the residents fear and
extension of noise from these two causes.

We also do not feel that the club itself has always shown itself to be an efficient
policeman of its own members activities especially on those occasions on which it
has lent its premises to private members own functions. This was admitted by the
club at the meeting and they were perfectly polite and courteous in saying they would
make an extra effort in this direction. But this kind of assurance, taken on trust, is
not reassuring when the law will allow so many more opportunities for social activity.
Chair persons seem to change with startling rapidity.

My personal view is that something near the previous status quo should be
maintained. On the whole residents have negociated problems amicably with the
club and we obviously wish that to continue. Many of us are actual member. All the




Page 116

more reason therefore that the club’s activities should be primarily sporting with the
social activity at the appropriate subsidiary level that it is now.

I have no objection to the proposal for a slightly extended drinking up time.

That three weekday variations (Valentine, Halloween and Fireworks) be permitted
Saturday variations to 12 o’clock be permitted, but only one a month

No activities on the terrace to be permitted after 12.00 o’clock

There should be no additional events.

There should be no events not strictly policed by the club itself

The Protection of Children from Harm

MIH -

... @«/-‘!V'E 6“35 f «eee........,hearby declare that all information | have
submitted is true and correct.

Signed: C/L(:M\ Date: /§ O M m ‘

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2" Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE



Page 117

T "
L aERVICES o

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

S

| Y7 ocT 204 ]
To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence rQL@ub
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For represent idered 3
relevant they must relate to one or more of the four “Licensing q jectives !
Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to vi Wy N
representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called upon to attend a

hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name: Judy Patterson
Address: 26 Avenue Road

Postcode: London N6 5DW

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets ciub
Premises Address: Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered fo be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals for
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the Space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder: /U/ﬁ

Public Safety: /\///‘}




Page 118

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

I live in Avenue Road, backing onto the courts at coolhurst club & diagonally across from the
clubhouse. Over the years I have suffered constant intrusion and aggravation emanating from
activities at the club, with unacceptably loud music & loud behaviour, presumably alcohol-fuelled,
carrying on long past expected hours. Apart from sometimes complaining about the volume of
music however (as many residents are forced to do) T have always accepted these occasional events
as part of everyday life.

The emphasis here is on the word occasional. T was appalled to learn that Coolhurst Club have
applied to extend their licensing agreement for live music and alcohol to cover every Saturday night ~
and a variation in addition — and this is totally unacceptable in the midst of a residential
neighbourhood.

I chose to live here as it is a peaceful and friendly area in an almost rural environment, & in many
ways it is pleasing to have a neighbourhood tennis club adjoining the property.

But that is exactly what it should remain — a neighbourhood club with social events that reflect that
status. It seems clear to me that this extraordinary drive to increase massively the music and alcohol
elements of the club activities can only indicate a desire to promote Coolhurst as a late-night live
music and drinking venue, open to non-members also, available to hire — all presumably with the
desire to bring in money and certainly with no consideration at all for the residents in the area. (
Since live music events are not arranged without considerable organisation, T also wonder whether
further outside elements would gradually start to be involved, increasing even further a change of
status for this club. ) It is not unknown that Coolhurst Club has ambitions for development, and the
concern is also that this is only the beginning.

The noise would be intolerable and as parking for all the clubbers is not possible even now, it is
inevitable that they would try and park in Avenue road, and as current members have keys to the path
adjoining this house, that would increase the amount of human noise to an unacceptable level. As
things stand now, there are frequently some very loud, drunk-sounding people staying long past time
and leaving that way, noisily. To have that every Saturday night, and other nights in addition if
granted, would be an unacceptable intrusion.

Everybody has a right to relax in their own way at night, without the stress caused by this sort of
activity. However, it is also the case that some events are of course to be expected, and should
therefore continue for club members. I believe that a compromise situation would be to allow the
club to hold live/recorded music events ONE Saturday a month only, and they can continue to apply
for a certain number of additional events when the need arises, on a case by case basis, as they do
now, and no further. With regard to the time, the music should stop totally at 11.30pm, as should the
alcohol serving, so with a 30 minute clear-up/drinking up time, the premises should be vacated by
midnight. That is an acceptable time for any event — private or otherwise — to stop, and I believe it
presents a fair compromise that deals with the situation from both points of view.




Page 119

The Protection of Children from Harm A/ / 'A

Signed: %Wﬂm)

Vv
HarinQ Council Licensing Team

2" Floor

Civic Centre
High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8LE




Page 120

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises ice. or Club

i
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations lEa?te:» ‘considéred
relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing Objectives” | gggq{ &gglow)

=

Please note all representations will be made available for appligants to vie v, ﬁ“gyéﬁ,\ ELCE: S
representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will ‘be’ cafled Ugon 1o ‘attend &4/22 51 F
hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee. T

Personal Details

Name: John Jenkins and Edwina Jenkins
Address: 12 Avenue Road
Postcode: N6 5DW

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets ciub
Premises Address: Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 BEY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals for
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder: Not applicable

Public Safety: Not applicable

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

The club has recently had a change in chairman who is insisting in making this application
in spite of objections from members, neighbours and staff. We do not believe that this
application is based on any clear need and does not represent the best interests of either
the club or the neighbourhood. The chairman has given such contradictory explanations for
the reasons behind the current application that it is difficult to establish the real issues. The
following written statements made by him demonstrate this point.

‘what we have applied for will not make any difference to current arrangements’

‘the point of the application is to give the Club the option of holding events that would utilise
the proposed licence changes.’




Page 121

The existing license arrangements have proved perfectly adequate in the past and the club
has never applied for anywhere near the full number of Special Events for which it is
entitled. It is hard, therefore, to see what these additional events are likely to be if the
variation is granted.

It is our view that the application is in fact being made purely to support the drinking habits
of a very small number of club members.

We have lived in Avenue Road for 17 years. This area is quiet and residential with private
gardens facing onto the tennis courts and playing fields beyond. Our bedrooms face the bar
and terrace of the clubhouse which is set in the middle of the courts with no buildings
between.

We fully support the activities of the club and are active members.

We do however suffer inconvenience from the current arrangements and do not feel that a
change should be permitted which will inevitably lead to more noise accurring later into the
night every weekend of the year together with the 3 weekday events. Other neighbours with
small children find that they are disturbed when trying to get to sleep even with the current
arrangements.

Our concern rests in the fact that in the past we have suffered from periods when the club
abused its licensing privileges resulting in considerable public nuisance. We, along with
many members, do not believe that a heavy drinking culture should be central to a sports
club. This has been encouraged in the past through ‘out of hours’ drinking, though more
recently this has been much more tightly controlled with less public nuisance arising. We
are concerned that the situation is now changing back to where it was previously.

The public nuisance arises in several ways as follows:

. Children are left unattended whilst their parents drink and play noisy games outside
unsupervised. This results in loss of sleep for residents.

. Drinkers sit outside on the terrace throughout the year until closing time generating
noise through conversation and laughter. This results in loss of sleep for residents.

. Smoking is not permitted in the bar so smokers drink outside at all times generating

noise through conversation and laughter. The recent introduction of outside heaters
encourages this activity. This results in loss of sleep for residents.

N Loud music is played for club functions but also private parties, until
closing/extended closing. This sound carries and results in loss of sleep.
» Abuse of the court PA system late at night results in loss of sleep.

In the recent past the new club bar staff have managed all of the above so that they are at
acceptable levels with little abuse. Events have been limited and the club has not been let
out for members to have private parties, a major source of problems in the past. In previous
periods there was poor management leading to regular complaints by neighbours to both
the club and Haringey noise prevention department. We are concerned that these times are
about to return.

On a particular issue, there has recently been a case of noise leading to loss of sleep from
smokers drinking on the terrace late on a Friday night. The issue of smokers causing
disturbance outside pubs and clubs is now on the national agenda. It is relevant to note that
Westminster Council have applied to the Department of Health for ‘the power to prohibit
smoking outside certain premises’ because of the public nuisance caused.

In our view a variation to the existing license with extended drinking hours and permission
for music on all Saturdays, with the 3 additional weekdays, is unnecessary and will lead to
increased public nuisance of an unacceptable level. The stated intention of the club to
return to the policy of letting out the club out for member's private functions will lead to
further nuisance as events in the past have clearly shown. These will all result in further
loss of sleep for us, other neighbours and their children. The club has shown in the past
how difficult it is to manage impromptu and private events late at night. Junior bar staff




Page 122

would normally be on duty and they do not have sufficient influence to stop members, and in
particular their guests, from taking advantage. Guests are also not familiar with the local
sensitivities and this inevitably leads to increased noise and nuisance. We also understand
that there is a proposal that club members be permitted to serve drinks rather than staff.
This would also be a situation that would lead quickly to abuse and further nuisance, as past
experience has demonstrated.

The club has had three different chairmen in the last three years, each with a different
agenda. Whatever verbal assurances that may be given by the current chairman about
limited use of the variation to the license, there will be no guarantee of these being upheld in
future. Indeed past experience has shown how dramatically the use of the club can change
with a new chairperson. As neighbours, we need the protection of a limited license to cover
any future uncertainty.

We think that the status quo should be maintained and control of existing arrangements at
the club improved. However, to overcome the issue of flexibility and to save making
repeated applications for Special Event Notices, we believe that there is a reasonable
compromise to be had as follows:

- The extended drinking up time be permitted.

- The 3 weekday variations namely Valentines, Halloween and Fireworks nights be

permitted.

- The Saturday variations to 12 o'clock be permitted but with a limit of one a month.

- No activities outside on the club terrace should be permitted after 11,00 pm.

- No additional events should be permitted.

This proposal will allow a considerable increase over the current number of events and
whilst increasing potential nuisance to neighbours this should be acceptable with
assurances in writing that suitable controls will be put in place by the club.

The Protection of Children from Harm

I, John Jenkins hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true and correct.

Signe@ A’ éz Date: 30" September 2006
—ﬂ/

I, Edwina Jenkins hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true and correct.

LS

Signed: Date:30™ September 2006

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2™ Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE



Page 123

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

.

,E ERVIC
To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Ib Premises |
Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be considered/ r@gv’?n;ﬁesy

e e
T ORI e e e
ES BIRECTORAT:

must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing Objectives” (listed below).

£ . e ¥
Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If yoe ea v o
representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be ¢ l@ﬁ?@qm@gqg; A4 RD N22 ¢ 1
hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee. o P nU N2 BLE

Personal Details

Name: Jill & Roberto Gaspari
Address: 2 Courtside, Crouch End, London

Postcode: N8 8EW

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Premises Address: Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is about
the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any
representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals for
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing Objective
it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Public Safety:




Page 124

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

We strongly oppose the proposed variation to the existing licence with the
exception of three dates: 14th February, 31st October and 5th November.

There are current issues which we feel would be exacerbated should the
variation be granted outside these dates. This would severely impact on our
enjoyment of our property.

Our reasons for objecting are as follows:

1. There is already insufficient parking for members and their guests.

During the club’s busy periods/functions this results in cars parked across
the front of our properties, all along our private cul-de-sac and on all

four extreme corners of Coolhurst Road (which is very dangerous for drivers
trying to exit Courtside and for children crossing).

If musical events were to go ahead at the club, which would only be viable

if large numbers of people attended, the lack of sufficient parking would
impact upon Courtside residents and those in neighbouring streets. It would
also substantially increase the volume of traffic entering and leaving
Courtside. There is evidence of drink driving in the past which we strongly
feel should be discouraged.

2. People leaving the club at night often do so noisily. Those on foot
frequently stop to chat beneath our bedroom windows and those in cars
sometimes bid farewell to friends by sounding their horns or chat with their
engines running. This is a nuisance and has woken our children on numerous
occasions. Parents in the bar often leave their children unattended in the
evening to run around in the car park outside our house playing noisily,
kicking balls etc. They also run up and down along the path which runs at

the back of our property. It would be unacceptable if this disturbance

became more frequent and continued even later than it does at present.

3. Having, what could potentially be, a weekly discollive music event on our
doorstep would have an adverse impact on the value and saleability of our
home. Drinking, dancing and loud or live music is fine where appropriate but
is highly inappropriate in a sports club sited in an wholly residential area

We are concerned that the club is trying to boost it's income by encouraging
the members to purchase more alcohol, thereby moving the club in another
direction.




Page 125

The Protection of Children from Harm

- Q. ﬁ'%% cveenneeea. hearby declare that all information we

have submitted is true and correct.

%

Signed: : Date:.. 4= 10~

Signed:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2™ Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE



Page 126

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Isremxses Licence of Clu
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations Io;bﬁ ) ?a@d
relevant they must relate to one or more of the four “Licensing Objectives" (listed below):""

ey

¥
s s,

Please note all representations will be made available for applica
representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will{
hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee:

Personal Details

Name: S7rFOoRY CLIFF ¢ Jptw SCorTT
Address: 28 Aveprunt RoAn

Postcode: A/ 6 S$S 0 W

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and sguash rackets club
Premises Address: Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals for
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder: /V/ A

Public Safety: /V/,q




Page 127

The Prevention of Public Nuisance: |

We have lived in Avenue Road N6 for 26 years, and over that time we have suffered from a
continual programme of irritation from the Coolhurst Tennis Club. As I recall, it began with
the slicing off of several feet from the bottom of our garden so that members could continue
to gain access to the courts from the adjacent pathway, once an additional court was added;
Trees of ours with overhanging branches were lopped without notice; noise-generating
junior practice courts added right next to our boundary; and an on-going debate about
additional lighting and an overscaled inflatable still persists.

I mention these issues because the current licence application should be seen in the context
of the bigger picture- of a club continually looking for ways to increase revenue- regardless
of it's effect on the community.

Whilst- because of trees- we do not see the clubrooms from our windows, our bedroom and
living rooms- open for most of the year, certainly get the full force of any noise they
generate. All of these activities, irritating and at times- upsetting, have usually been settled
amicably, and we accept the need for the club to hold it's occasional late night events-
disruptive though they are. Knowing that they don't happen very often, we are resigned to
lie awake and wait for them to finish. Generally speaking these night time activities have
been viewed as an after-play wind down, and an opportunity from time to time, for a few
discreet private members to socialise, in an otherwise peaceful pocket of domestic co-
existance.

Untill now.

These current proposals; regular late night eating and drinking, accompanied by live or
recorded music, outdoor carousing, and the potential of attracting non-members, signal a
move by the club into an aggressive, moneymaking, rowdy, noisy, highstreet-style phase
which is totally unacceptable, and which has thrown local residents into a state of anger and
fear that [ have never seen before. |
In the spirit of understanding and compromise, we would accept- as a maximum- ONE
Saturday night a MONTH till midnight, and any other ad-hoc midweek events- such as New
Years Eve, Halloween or fireworks night- to be the subject of special application in the way
they currently are. In addition- guidelines must be given to the club to limit the number of
non-members attending social events (say- one or two per member) and we urge that
restrictions be put in place to prevent the club from using the facilities as a venue-for-hire.

The Protection of Children from Harm ,7')7

l, ..é’?.’. 77//6”&/’/'¢ hearby declare that all information
I have submitted is true and correct.

Signed:W Datej/w/”{

/ 7
Haringey Council Licensing Team
2" Fioor
Civic Centre
High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8LE




Page 128

13 October 2006

Haringey Councll Licensing Team
Znd Floor Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green, London, N22 8LE

re: Application for extended license for the Coolhurst Lawn Tennis and Racqguet Club
Located at Courtside, London N8 8ER

Fwish to register my objection to the extended licensing hours, the provision for live
and/or recorded music with/without dancing and the increase in the number of
times that this extension will apply.

This club is surrounded by private homes and the residents in these homes have o
right to enjoy their gardens and a right to continue fo enjoy the peaceful
environment that has always been associated with living in this area. Both these rights
will be severely curtailed should this extension be granted. This will apply particularty
in the summer when it will not be possible 1o sit quietly in your own garden on a
Saturday night as the noise from the club bar and the attached patio will be terribly
intrusive. In addition there is also the noise associated with the people feaving the
club at circa midnight, slamming their car doors, laughing, shouting and generally
making noise as people do at the end of an evening where alcohol has been
consumed. Finally we, at Brook Lodge, already suffer continually from members
parking in our private car park thereby making it impossible for the residents to park.
Despite repeated complaints to the club, this problem has not been resolved. The
enterfainment and dancing will exacerbate this problem as more people will be
inclined fo stay at the club for the extended drinking hours. The management of the
club admits that the additional revenue resulting from the increased evening usage
of the baris the reason the club has applied for the extended license.

The purpose of this club has always been to provide a facility for playing tennis and,
more recently, squash. It was never meant to be a nighiclub. There are numerous
facilifies in Crouch End and Muswell Hill where drinking and dancing are permitied.
There Is no need for another such facility.

This extended license would ruin this area for the residents living around the club and
I urge you fo refuse the application.




Page 129

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

T
To make a representation in respect of an application for' a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For r
relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing

{X fi s ¢
m‘%f%; v i g‘“zsu:“”

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants 16 view "I 'you tnake g
representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called upon to attend a
hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name: e, N Mk Tmeas 4 Y ew W ALAATTWEwS
Address: \ %, 5@&?\3}@ Caped
Postcode: L.ara@eoee N b B0 |

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Premises Address: Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals for
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

o &«tc\\ calole

Public Safety:

f\;@T &_qe\\ ﬁ.r@\a&{w .




Page 130

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

DeneX e W toracecan oase )\ nodhlrrue, e

AR W € \ae AV
’::ée\ xl\ ‘%:é\ :\':Nm}g % V7R NN e~ ‘W\\E& N\K&M

S Xerocurs LA 0w “&.mm FYN | TV
h\““@cg ¥Ws>®&iﬂ\&s i‘.&\\&\\&v\;\ o xxeﬁ\{w;\:\%%
M & - o2 e S
xw \i\, w:\wz:e \m\ﬁs gm&\it g A u‘muv g &
TN\ N \;.‘s\’g, I\MW veo\r Sty |

\S\; Dormavee (Y ég M@ W“‘A\

wgw o
@\w\ﬁa &*"’ '!
&\é\&, e We %
SMAN s @‘& &‘\N&' % ) Mx Aw\e w\-a Cor

A T B LL D VIR -
M\%@*%‘\k wveie e W&M\gg 5 N mtgg

N M L Va vnetawn Ot wonee Otiowiov
Ve Owdry \wQ\\" ‘?e\\c.u} \® \\a}@ IO w*%

M\Q’k &\%% \3 B 3o A

- M\XW\:‘M h '\B«&i\ - m ( 7 e'
v

Ve
ﬁw z«,w\{ ey VAN

Mg e | muw\(g. DNV ¥y SN S %&f%g&

s \‘m WA ey e é& AN ety
ERONGER M

v 1YL eeedes W\ WMavse @RL ENYANE VS
wuzm&\a AV PP ﬁ\a; PRV N N NS 19\&&—

o~ e i

wa *’\\wh M\ x\* M\»\w @\

é\M\&\& Mm)gﬁ .
The Protection of Children from Harm

C\\G\xw | VRN G . W el
L o, %ﬂ?\s%&kgp R “%\Qt QA%

\.Q e&am &\sa- Neerva \QMW§

X\X iﬁg A

%ﬁ‘sg M &Wxaw O AR \ A TR A YWY ¥

M\ Nt MM\T\.@ ceteN @e A\ ’

e

I, “\f »R m\k\*‘*@ ﬂﬁr\‘& 5% t”\ﬁ»ev”'%-—ﬂmc-;'arby declare that all information

rrect.

Date: 15= =066 ..

Harnngey Council Licensing Team-
2™ Floor
Civic Centre

High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8LE



Page 131

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

‘ticeres or Club

To make a representation in respect of an application
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. F
relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licens?

Please note all representations will be made available for-applicants-to.v you :
representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called upon to attend a
hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

g

Name: ™\vy Sodelbe T T phiaon

s

Address: |G Avenve [loood

Postcode: 1\ 6 ¢ 7y

)

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Premises Address: Courtsidé, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one thatis
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals for
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Public Safety:




Page 132

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

Our house No 10 Avenue Road, backs on to the tennis club and we are
only a few hundred yards from the club house which we can see from our
back windows.

A new licence which would allow music on all Saturdays with extended
drinking hours to midnight will create a serious public nuisance.

The problem is that the music, whether live or recorded, can be amplified
to an unacceptable level. We can hear it in every room of our house.

If this license is granted, on Saturdays it would be very difficult for local
residents to have an evening with friends in their own house with the
windows open. On Summer evenings at the weekend, residents are entitled
to enjoy their own gardens without constant loud music.

If drinking is extended to midnight it will be 12.30 before the drinking and
noise stops. It is quite unreasonable to put local people, including children
into a situation where they cannot get a quiet night until nearly 1.0am

We can cope with special days like Fireworks night, and we have coped
with the occasional Saturday.

I wish to suggest that the Saturday variation is limited to maximum of
one Saturday a month.

The Protection of Children from Harm

1.

& B, g ?Q - 1. yi »E i e s
§>£¢mﬂ”s“-%"~ Egv%&:i’ S KES AT DTN o DU

l’have submitted is true and correct.

Signed: o Datei...%%.fi..."ff.%.”%?.u‘“

A
ok
'
N

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2™ Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE

PO N WA

........ hearby declare that all information




Page 133

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM ih acT 2006
To make a representation in respect of an application ffor a Prerpises & éj&»;pg% lub
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For stions to be‘censidered

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you make a
representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called upon to attend a
hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name: Mr.Ronald Rinns,

Address:  2gg

W
B
<
m
st
£
&
jy]
[»]
&y
o7

Postcode: 17 5y,

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Premises Address: Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council's leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals for
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. '

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Y P I .
Not applicable.

Public Safety:

Not appliicable.




Page 134

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:
T have lived in Avenue Ros

wnilicn back

O o
o
:&
iy e
0o
[
famd
e
o)
%

sounds

3 :
)cility which ceases at about 10.3
vy when some event is celebrated in
e music, particularly the bass

e which will continue until late

£

However,permission is recuested now for a varistion
to the existing club premises licence certificate
number LN Q000 1247. If granted by the Licensing
Authority it would entail extended drinking hours
ant permission for the performance of recorded or
live musical entertainment with provision of facilities
for dancing. This activity could oceur every Saturda
plus a further three non standard timed events
throughout the year.

St

The further noise and disturbance resulting from this
activity at night time would be detrimental to the
interests of residents,some with families, living in
the houses adjoining the tennis club grounds. In nmy
view the nature of the increased clubhouse activity
as a night time entertainment venue is not in keeping
with this peaceful residential ares.

The Protection of Children from Harm

l,...Ropald Binns hearby declare that all information
I have submitted is true and correct.

Sioned: 2.7, Binpa.

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2™ Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE




Page 135

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

/
To make a representation in respect of an application ﬁﬁgﬁ}
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For
relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensin

representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called upon
hearing and present your objection before g Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name: MARzARET Scammcr . (e ssD

Address: Z4 gvenu ¢ RoAn , (tenug ATE
Postcode: ng 5D/

Licence application you wish to make 3 representation on
You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club

Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club

Premises Address: Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a répresentation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the Space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Public Safety:




Page 136

" The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

I 'am the freehold owner of the ground floor flat in this converted house
numbered 24 because | have the original front door), which s situated

times of the year when windows need to be open, but I have never raised
any objection since these occasions have been infrequent and | recognise
that the clup, although essentially a sports, rather than a social, clup

| naturally wishes to provide some socia] activities for its members.

The Protection of Children from Harm

! W‘Q‘V?ff/‘)ﬁi:’rgfﬂw/‘?é?k& hearby declare that all information
I have submitted is true and correct.

SignedW s Date/‘jf&/?%é/z&@é

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2™ Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE




20/10/2006 11:38  +448701359951 Page ~#@r PAGE  ©1/82

| A#ﬂz HQ (&%m(ejr

M .—‘—‘:m____'

Licensing Team L \ Cens V\/\ \"5:49\ W\
Civic Centre \
High Road — =~ ‘ .—w
Wood Green A Ganjei
N22 8LE 6 Brook Lodge

13 Coolhurst Road

London N8 8ER

20 Oct 06

ef: ication for e ded drinking license with live entertainment by Coolhurst

Lawn Tennis and Squash Rackets Club at Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Dear Sirs,

I write to register my strong opposition to the granting of the above license to the
Coolhurst Lawn Tennis club.

The club is situated in the heart of a completely residential area surrounded by houses
and flats. As it is, the Tennis Club js a source of much distuption to those living here.

The club parking is hugely inadequate for the size of their membership and as a result
cars belonging to members of the club are frequently parked with haste making access
difficult and sometimes impossible for even moderately large cars let alone
Emergency vehicles trying to get through. Natusally club members also feel free to
park in the private car park reserved for Brook Lodge residents only. Complaints to
the management have not proved effective and problems continue,

Furthermore upon leaving the club as can be expected, members talk loudly amongst
themselves without due consideration for people in surrounding residential area. This
coupled with the constant barrage of traffic and car doors slamming open and shut is
enough to wake even the soundest of sleepers. Young children peeding to sleep are
no doubt affected, as are adults — self included - who need their rest prior to leaving
for work early in the morning.

Already the club hours extend to 10pm at night, granting an extended drinking license
with live entertainment with DJ and dancing option will effectively make living here
intolerable. Late night drunken fights, vandalism and general public nuisance is a
certainty and not something we should be subjected to. There is no rcason why a
residential area should be subjected to this when the club members can walk five
minutes to Crouch-End high street where they can already enjoy drink and live
entertainment in a variety of existing venues away from residential living spaces.

We have had a number of run-ins with the club regarding parking, noise levels and
damage to our property. In each instance the management has not impressed us with
their response. The chub management is interested only in the size of their



26/10/2086 11:38  +448701359351  Pgge 138xasort PAGE  82/82

membership and has already demonstrated casual disregard for the needs of the
residents who live in its vicinity. So while they may preach restraint and
consideration this has not been reflected in their actions. Please do not put us further

at their m’emx. ’

Yours Sincerelly.




Hiss N. forean 0+ Hes T Hoeanp

(A Page 139
S 3

q, COOL HuRST ™ 28
LonnOo

Ng REP

I&-10-06.

;ﬁe(:e\e.@,\gqé L-

LICENS)ING  PCT o3 — Peereesed M m r%ﬁ!‘f

PLefise conns\dee s LeTTeRr AS AN ORI Do

o e Ce AP Ao al RROM  rooiitw €57

LN TeNMS + SQUSH RAckessS ¢ LR

PEEMISES . crvesiDE  ¢coib@ST PO N RE

PSR e REPRESowTADON) [— Tihe PReVEITION]

oF fnluic NuwsANCE A0 Pueuc <AFETY.

lWe “QM ot r\f}af C’GGQMM f\fj M /n~Q

peovol  howse an/h CONNG—s JA/CZ!\N%&Q %
(vt d, O ‘oevdons Lot bogks oo No

Tonns el on Fede , ﬁ@dms’i o e Nel Side/

bode evhonce o Q&{*M%—ch\fﬁ ‘/&L\M

Yde Yo Geortside Lot Seaidee (5 povle v hoeede

’UZULL\LQMM (‘ﬁm SOl e i L(}QM/\QID&

Wm
\ We. wwv\eﬁﬁ ~30 ’ﬂ«@vﬂwf MQMM@@,@ W

& e c&u@w\ QMJLJ Fongod ¢
Moo Al L e o W’L ov o

Dot oacked mD o Mommn (Lt Mot
gm&m O\Q(K\O\QW\OJ/% hv\/& W%M
Quneln o Qch\Q'l Tenvenr Gl WAL oroondto

‘mwm G\ﬁwﬂ O\M;L was ooy e Mudic plub ov

Q(\%\UM’\ o o adé\k@m.ﬂ\ weabhXs . Tha gﬁlﬂi’{’




@k Page 140

s W elahely umesdtfl WD Al

,, cuZ../ef\M O W&W Q«wm’c@/né/h/)
b e Tl Sew~d zﬁf» Rafm@w Mﬂﬂh&

cowres Do b clocthien . e covs ¥ puos

b4 QW&M oo 0P RuT %ma}%
word a2k an The Chadrmams o hradiod

co dued The  tlub howne and ﬂﬁw&w&

WUV & QO\I”L\,\M M\Qm

ka@M\W C hadl prone T 202 medh Hha
Moﬂww b AL %pmﬂw ineceoneoof

N Sabided w2 here o Tennds Cluds UF
seons Tle Dcw")” - MM C_hais moreet—
oovd & edehad  ond o hun &ML o To

o M\M\\’fdxis wAL \@w& MuFe Jote mc/ﬂf
(&\(\\r\.\ﬁ ‘4/\ (M

‘M Jle 7. lennss udo o lest Uz Yorahoo

CLmQ, +D “/éxr\rww& o(vpﬁm&% o Thr vas

MW@W T inacee—e Wg Do s |
'@ah(o\rw—\[m o s m o Lruz;z mf)c__(\ﬂ;w@m\

%’D\WWSC)LLMWAM ’}‘W(wu\q_,j b T

O\ﬂ—u\/ Licor QLEN-607 ¢ cects (Mele € otun

\

AN w&m’r e oy o @ au@a\eaw ~ 1l
Q\MY\‘{\,\;\/\J/\ QD»J%UMGWO T]’% W A W&M d/u.ﬁo

\/\«/\/\psdc;uj'w\«i‘m& e n o

Qﬁ\[ﬁﬁ’\(\\\'&/\’ VBN NB MW\,M ’TLQ

Mé\/&f\c@\ Dvb\bms — C&/\OLJ(““ /\JL\&?{:Q—«W

M& c~ e moammd Mﬁ O/LJL/\ LACANC @

c._ . <) .
@ MO\SE \ \\QM”QLL dev\j ool (Qeuw:i\)




C%}g Page 141

o é)\\éww ot ludo %W% cimf\w/)
. K@@%&“gﬂ% N C m&JnSuﬁ@

@ Novite L %/m\/\ AR ps  oourn—sy O C/Lm
b ot OaMd cors

f\ r\\d\uy ,@t; \Q\S\Q/W’X’? I Gus hond i,
| Oloed s WJWﬁiMDﬁ)me&. JdJ

F\Nm@g/ Cerarald  (ovie &Mw&*%mv@ﬂ&AQ

MNe o hove . T Diotnihs rwn Sleep

@ Vﬁ\@br\ﬁ/ — ho v o pablowe acd Ul

(ﬁ%hgﬂa Brcceiae . Jlate hovea boon

gifm&)éﬁ&mmms o~ Tl  orot ol
e SERl0l o @c«f)(ac,k OULADSS rw/:\J

@WWL~AW%k&M&QL®@ vl 1o QW%Q

W.WYS&Q %w mw\ﬂﬁWDrCMT

(ﬁPN%NQ(/ Vwagﬁm&.ux Peelbhn INCEUIE
%AL WA T el oo ende AR

Olrn ot m%wm-j%gwloﬁ ono Tt o

\@M@Wdf\dwo\ N B t\/\«@smbm

b peve.  Hare The (Chds neado amen

?m&mmws fﬁ @%%W\,fm%ufj. ~

(%\Cﬁ@ NOS £~ Vhe (ovs @M@aém\f:?m
Ty T are “QQMM Tle' tveon Lodzr ot

Dﬁgiffm WW~QQ'T%2 Q@Ym,mmwuww
e Qo @M(WMML W%x&4 MD Sbﬁuu@

WM\Q et . D&wgﬂuj 5@394 QL&QL@ m@&:




Page 142

O W}OM Qauﬁmkf\ thare 11 an et
e

Al v »Q@d@ mL\i Ann A eq

s e o el oo iy ool Tosa
e e wﬁ&m%\h\g Cod é@d@g ool

CMoefre we Thowm &\Qiff Joots - M caly

Q\bt}}\o\ /@Q"Q\L 1IN ; ,7.('} C(f(\{\s_}i! *-MCLQ
M A le T)gmb& ey Uesy ood 9ol (000
W M(Mm %u\}& M./t mﬁ w\:@ J

QNS (e ar\LTlQ QJM:) v loto ot deiee

Mﬁm/mm\ﬁ\i\& rk Mo ot d?r Nectle oo

, mmgv\p@md\g e mm »UJZ
o ot Mwa&d&os oo R@Ln&_ ”

CDeed o’ con Rl mewm pMmoders — are
T Eoovd O (ool Lot Tenmvws clodo 7\/~ou£4/\e

e Moz 0Oy Jin- S .
J A !

| f\ walwgﬂwvx Nusance = Theet han aliready

~ et e émbhzu e Mo Beek @vetimes !

d— e “unrs chudb w\ o o Tle sdo
4o oo Wit  Qua  lecnoges (mwva

G B Shell et b eccape Fon Po

| 9\\% M«\fm JY\\MH—}—' @\/3 mwé

f2) Nose - I?{ Lo hoer o baot | e

L//bg\j* C’U/\.ﬂ\/\ﬁ. /lQ OL_D'«/\ \ Otécfwé; todo ot

ooldd euduads ﬂw\/ WW

Dectieg o e naghks - Mag Steoo

Dodhesn W1® e f‘hﬁwﬁgt‘éc} {ov\ei ry “@MMJL

W stfe




Page 143

UM%U&J& (el (N WL ho
o Those oveAts ok ot lm%\/\f

(

CA %
N

:B*w Q\W kmﬂ\adﬂﬁ, i ol QA\%MO’L
Tee Modaed SoaxJ»\ o @gm 2 e
P /\M o Yoka phopt el MU

b onevtn b?é\e/\ (\L@Mba\f\e_@/,) v bhol2
NS \—QQ/NLQ @&wqcm QIZEMM f"\w

Jolorie £ Dpot ! e dhlo d. s ool

B0 Sy PW w&% o o vt

o~k Q\ﬁm take ot (S| dosa N Tha
oadoie o o ol Pllce amﬁcinQ

hoe Rinn (’UA\,\ Wd}m@ d/V\/M 73«/&—»3%4—
L&(\&Amjd OwoAs .

L WMs N(MM ool W@m declave Tlat all
kh%ﬁbﬂd\w e Sibnblzyd 5 "fw-e Y e

)6 /0 06

| ’] Mes Sessiz e avwo MW Tt odd
ft@‘/m& “//W‘«L (m@ﬂ«b&@f o 7“7/@.9‘7‘;6&4//’\‘?7(&

[s (0 06




Page 144

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be considered
relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing Objectives" (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you make a
representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called upon to attend a
hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name: KENNETH aws FRANCEL KEMP-RELL ¢t
DU s ke OE
Address: | Coortii AST  Keih PHiL (P KEMPA

£

Postcode: N % ¢4

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much
information as you can:

Application Number: not known

Name of Licensee: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets club
Name of Premises: Coolhurst lawn tennis and squash rackets ciub
Premises Address: Courtside, Coolhurst Road

Postcode: N8 8EY

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals for
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

e

Public Safety:




Page 145

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

WE OBTECT To CoottiRST [ pun TeENNIS CLuk

4 B | f’A'/}‘,,”&f“i Sy {, H ""”)fg{i =
APPLICAT 0N To [INCREASE THE R L;Qé’;{if@;
Every WEREKEND oF

WNEEK DAY,

NE

"‘”’\

Do NOT OBIECT To THEIR PRELEN
eNcE REMAINING  STATYS . Qw0 , ALTH
DEINIKING anD NoiSETREYIND uwﬁff“ﬁf

g

I
]
\“@

T h ;ﬁ,,:,

. ; T o e A s ;o 3 Mf{iﬂ é“‘"
My HuspAnd's Reprowq 1s oN TH
A FF s . g Y NJaops Fort T
FrpooR ?3{;’5;;%{3; ONLy A FEW] YARDS RO
CrLuhB Hous=, He (s DIABLED HAVING
SHWFFERED A SEVERE STROKE, HE (S
PARALYSED  DenN THE RisHT SIDE

s, ﬁ::

T7 Wourd BE INTILERARLE For

ne To BZ SURTECTE)Y To BLARINA Musig
: : > A1 a4l NiGguis K
EvERY WNEEKEND AND SEVERAL THIS

VLEASE

THEM THIS

The Protection of Children from Harm

£

& ;fa;:\giy 5 ] - AL . .
N ?: *{“ M g{ ”‘? ég: - .. hearby declare that all information

Ihave s b tted |s true and correct ' ‘ ’
E{W Y

‘}imgﬂgﬁf{é%% 4//

Harmgey Council Licensing Team
2™ Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE




Page 146

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 147 Agenda ltem 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 148

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 MINUTES:
	6 LIDL 269-271 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD (Harringay ward):
	7 GLADESMORE COMMUNITY SCHOOL, CROWLAND ROAD N15 (Seven Sisters ward):
	8 COOLHURST LAWN TENNIS & SQUASH CLUB, COOLHURST ROAD N8 (Crouch End ward):
	11 MINUTES:

